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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Throughout 2004, Hong Kong’s economy was picked up together with many
countries around the world. Despite the increased interest rates in many other
countries, local rates remained considerably low. The robust growth in domestic
demand ended the prolonged six-year deflationary period. All these factors
encouraged consumer confidence and boosted their spending power.
Although the Indian Ocean tsunami did have an impact on travellers’ sentiment,
overall performance of the travel industry was quite promising over the period
under review, statistics shows both inbound arrivals and outbound departures

upsurged greatly.

Our Group's business was largely benefited from such growth. Turnover and
profit before taxation for the year ended 31 December 2004 attained
HK$1,722.2 million and HK$37.8 million respectively (2003: HK$1,416.20
million and a loss of HK$373.0 million respectively). The profit before taxation
was made up of profit from operations of HK$53.8 million (2003: a loss of
HK$145.3 million), finance costs of HK$53.7 million (2003: HK$25.0 million),
gain on disposal of associates of HK$37.9 million (2003: a loss of HK$23.5
million), share of loss of associates of HK$0.2 million (2003: HK$114.8 million),
impairment loss recognised in respect of interest in an associate of HK$nil
(2003: HK$31.7 million) and a loss on disposal of discontinued operation of

HK$nil (2003: HK$32.7 million).
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The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2004 (2003: nil). However, the Directors are seeking
legal advice to carry out a capital reduction scheme in order to cancel the
credit amount standing at the share premium account and transfer such an
amount to the contributed surplus account of the Company to enable the
Company to eliminate its accumulated losses as at 31 December 2004. Only
upon the successful implementation of such scheme, the Directors would

consider the feasibility of recommending the payment of a dividend.

Travel and Related Services

During the year, the Hong Kong economy has successfully turned around
from SARS that happened in 2003. The number of business and leisure
travellers increased sharply for both the outbound and inbound market.
Coupled with the Group’s policy of maintaining quality service on existing
markets, developing and penetration into new markets aggressively, turnover
and contribution to profit of this segment for the year reached HK$1,532.1
million and HK$49.3 million respectively (2003: HK$1,291.9 million and a
loss of HK$60.2 million respectively).

Hotel and Leisure Services

The Group operates the hotel and leisure services through Apex Quality Group
Limited (“Apex”), a 67.9% owned subsidiary, holding three “Rosedale”
branded hotels in Hong Kong and the PRC, and Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel
in the PRC.

Benefited from the implementation of the Closer Economic Partnership
Arrangement, the expansion of PRC Individual Visit Scheme to Hong Kong,
the hotel and leisure related businesses in Hong Kong and the PRC have
shown a rapid recovery during the year. The turnover and contribution to
profit of this segment for the year achieved HK$191.3 million and HK$33.7
million respectively. This encouraging result was mainly due to the efforts
rendered by the sales teams of our hotel division and the implementation of

effective cost control measures on the hotel operations.
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Associates

At the beginning of the year, the Group has disposed of its entire interest in
the associate which operated a hotel in Harbin, the PRC, to a third party. This
hotel had incurred huge losses since the Group’s acquisition. As a result, the
Group did not record any share of results in this former associate during the

year ended 31 December 2004 (2003: share of loss of HK$26.4 million).

The Group disposed of its entire interest in Rosedale Hotel Group Limited in
2003 to an independent third party. As a result, the Group did not share the
results of this former associate during the year ended 31 December 2004

(2003: share of loss of HK$81.7 million).

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

On 19 December 2003, the Group made an offer (the “Apex Offer”) to acquire
from the shareholders of Apex all Apex shares not already held by the Group
and parties acting in concert with it. The Apex Offer was closed on 9 January
2004 with acceptances of 51,781,361 shares. As a result, the Group controlled
188,448,027 Apex shares, representing approximately 67.9% of the voting
rights in Apex upon closing the Apex Offer.

In February 2004, a 50% owned associate of the Group, acquired an interest
in a piece of land in Hong Kong for redevelopment. Subsequently, the Group
entered into a sale and purchase agreement to dispose of the entire issued
share capital of the subsidiary holding the 50% interest in the aforesaid

associate. The disposal was completed on 30 June 2004.

During the year, the Group entered into certain agreements with various
independent third parties for acquisition of 100% equity interests in certain
companies holding land use rights in the PRC for various development projects,
with the objective of developing hotel, shopping malls, recreational and other
tourists related amenities respectively. The agreements have not yet been

completed.
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On 20 November 2004, the Group entered into a conditional sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party to acquire an 80% equity interest
in Triumph Up Investments Limited (“Triumph”) for a total consideration of
approximately HK$157.5 million. The Group, through Triumph, would, at
completion, hold indirectly approximately 34.24% attributable interest in
Kingsway Hotel Limited (“Kingsway”) of which its principal asset is Kingsway
Hotel. On 17 February 2005, the parties entered into a supplemental agreement
to amend the terms of the acquisition that the attributable interest in Kingsway
acquired by the Group was increased from approximately 34.24% to 36.26%
and the consideration was proportionally adjusted to approximately
HK$166.8 million which has been settled in cash. Completion of the

supplemental agreement took place on 17 February 2005.

On 24 December 2004, the Group entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to acquire the entire issued share capital of a company
which has strategic investments in both the Hong Kong and PRC travel industry
for a consideration of HK$50 million. The agreement was completed during

the year.

During the year, the Group entered into an agreement to acquire 51% interest
in an enterprise established in the PRC engaging in full scale on-line and off-

line hotel booking services. The agreement has not yet been completed.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

On 13 January 2004, the Company entered into agreements (“CN
Agreements”) (as subsequently amended on 17 March 2004 and further
amended by the supplemental agreements dated 4 May 2004) with each of
China Enterprises Limited (“CEL") and Hutchison International Limited (“HIL")
for the issue of convertible notes by the Company to each of CEL and HIL or
their respective nominee(s) with a principal amount of HK$155 million and
HK$105 million respectively. Completion of the CN Agreements took place
on 14 June 2004. During the year, HIL and CEL have exercised their right to
convert in aggregate of HK$205 million into 10,250 million new shares of the

Company.
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On 30 November 2004, the Company entered into two placing and
subscription agreements with CEL and a placing agent pursuant to which the
placing agent agreed to place, on a fully underwritten basis, 6,000 million
existing shares held by a nominee of CEL at the price HK$0.028 per placing
share to no less than six placees who are independent third parties and CEL
would subscribe for 6,000 million new shares at the same price of HK$0.028
per share. The issue and subscription of 3,660 million and 2,340 million new
shares have been completed on 14 December 2004 and 31 January 2005
respectively. The net proceeds of approximately HK$160.4 million was used
principally towards payment of HK$107.5 million of the consideration for the

acquisition of Kingsway and the balance was utilised as general working capital.

On 4 February 2005, the Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with CEL and a placing agent pursuant to which the placing agent
agreed to place, on a best effort basis, up to 6,400 million shares at the price
of HK$0.022 per share. The Company utilised HK$50 million of the net
proceeds of approximately HK$137 million from the subscription to finance
the refurbishment, renovation and upgrading of Kingsway Hotel in Macau,
so as to enhance its competitiveness. The remaining HK$87 million of the
proceeds of the subscription were used for investment opportunities related
to existing business. The issue and subscription of shares were completed on

18 February 2005.

The Company announced on 4 February 2005 to propose a consolidation
that every one hundred shares of HK$0.01 each in the issued and unissued
ordinary share capital of the Company be consolidated into one consolidated
share of HK$1.00 each. The consolidation was approved by the shareholders

of the Company in a special general meeting held on 14 March 2005.
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At balance sheet date, the Group’s total borrowings were approximately
HK$1,150.8 million (2003: HK$519.9 million) which comprised loans from
related companies of HK$372.9 million (2003: HK$231.3 million), bank and
short term loan repayable within one year of HK$57.1 million (2003: HK$28.2
million), bank and other loans repayable after one year of HK$300.4 million
(2003: HK$6.3 million), obligations under finance leases of HK$0.4 million
(2003: HK$ nil), promissory note of HK$365.0 million (2003: HK$ nil) due in
December 2007 and convertible notes of HK$55 million (2003: HK$254.1
million) repayable in June 2007. Other than the convertible notes which bear
interest at a fixed interest rate of 2% per annum, all other borrowings bear

floating interest rates.

The gearing ratio, expressed as a percentage of total borrowings to
shareholders’ funds, increased from 177.3% as at 31 December 2003 to

181.9% as at 31 December 2004.

Pledge of Assets

At 31 December 2004, certain assets of the Group at net book value of
HK$662.4 million (2003: HK$20.2 million) were pledged to banks and financial
institutions for credit facilities. The promissory note is secured by the entire
issued share capital of, and shareholders’ loan to, an indirect subsidiary of the
Company, Makerston Limited, and its subsidiaries holding the Rosedale Hotel

and Suites ® Beijing.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December

2004.

Foreign Currency Exposure

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities and business transactions
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars and Renminbi. As such,
the fluctuation of foreign currencies did not have a significant impact on the

performance, results and operations of the Group for the reporting period.
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The Group shall continue to monitor closely its foreign currency exposure and

requirements and to arrange for hedging facilities when necessary.

Employees

At 31 December 2004, the Group has 1,934 employees of which 22 employees
were stationed overseas and 1,036 employees were stationed in the PRC.
Competitive remuneration packages are structured to commensurate with
the responsibilities, qualifications, experience and performance of individuals.
The Group also provides training programmes, provident fund scheme and
medical insurance for its employees. Total staff remuneration incurred for the

year ended 31 December 2004 were approximately HK$128.0 million.

The Group had a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), which was approved
and adopted by shareholders of the Company on 3 May 2002, to enable the
directors to grant options to employees, executives or officers of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (including executive and non-executive directors of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries) and any suppliers, consultants, agents
or advisers who will contribute or have contributed to the Company or any of
its subsidiaries as incentives and rewards for their contribution to the Company
or such subsidiaries. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares
subject to any other schemes, shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital

of the Company on the date of approval and adoption of the Scheme.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.
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PROSPECTS

Our Group will continue to embark on several initiatives to strengthen the
presence and awareness of “Wing On Travel” brand. We are delighted to
receive a number of awards during the year under review including Hong
Kong Super Brand, Yahoo Sentiment Brand, Hong Kong Quality Agent. Our
aim is to make our brand synonymous with the delivery of superior services

and values to our customers.

Along with high oil prices and weakened US dollar both continuing to shadow
economic growth to certain extent, local economic environment will remain
broadly favourable. PRC economy is undergoing certain sectoral de-heating
and yet the country’s rate of real economic growth will remain strong.
Consequently, the Group will continue to explore and develop the hotel and
tourists market in the PRC. However, rosy forecasts are conditional on domestic
and foreign stability that cannot be taken for granted. Steady emergence of
low cost carriers within the region will place pressure on further lowering the
tour prices, which will inevitably hedge our gains. Our principal focus for
2005 is to achieve further revenue growth together with the introducing of
more new creative products, which will spread through a much wider spectrum
of the market share. Our Group is confident that we are well placed to meet

the challenges ahead.

Following the policy trend in the PRC, it is likely the limit on foreign holding in
a company operating with outbound travel licence be gradually opened up.
Our Group thinks it is imperative to lay hands on this lucrative PRC outbound
market and is actively negotiating for opportunities to make appropriate
investments. We believe that with our expertise and far-reaching global
connections, there will be overflowing synergies when our Group in effect

established our presence in the PRC outbound market.
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Directors Profile
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CHAIRMAN

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence, M.B.E., J.P, aged 59, has been the Chairman
and an Executive Director of the Company since October 2003. Mr. Yu
underwent training at Bayer AG and Cassella AG in Germany and has
accumulated many years of extensive experience in the garment industry. Mr.
Yu is also the chairman of Softbank Investment International (Strategic) Limited
and Ruili Holdings Limited. Mr. Yu is the Honorary Life President of the Hong
Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also serves on many
charitable and social organisations. He is now the Co-Chairman of the
Campaign Committee of The Community Chest of Hong Kong, Governor of
the Hong Kong Automobile Association and Director of the Hong Kong Football

Association.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 51, has been the Managing Director of the
Company since October 2003. Mr. Cheung graduated from the University of
London with a Bachelor of Arts degree and has over 27 years of experience in
real estate development, property investment and corporate finance. He has
worked in key executive positions in various leading property development
companies in Hong Kong. Currently, Mr. Cheung is the chairman of Cheung
Tai Hong Holdings Limited and an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited
and Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdings Limited. He is also a non-executive
director of Hanny Holdings Limited and an independent non-executive director
of Panva Gas Holdings Limited, International Entertainment Corporation
(formerly known as Cyber On-Air Group Company Limited) and Innovo Leisure
Recreation Holdings Limited (formerly known as Surge Recreation Holdings

Limited).
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Yap, Allan, aged 49, has been an Executive Director of the Company
since April 2002. He obtained the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws and has
over 22 years' experience in finance, investment and banking. Dr. Yap is the
managing director of Hanny Holdings Limited, vice chairman of China Strategic
Holdings Limited and chairman and chief executive officer of China Enterprises
Limited, a company whose shares are traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in the
United States of America. Dr. Yap is also the chairman and chief executive
officer of Burcon NutraScience Corporation, a company whose shares listed
on the TSX Venture Exchange in Canada and Frankfurt Stock Exchange in
Germany and an executive chairman of PSC Corporation Ltd and Intraco
Limited, both public listed companies in Singapore. He is also the chairman of
MRI Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the Australian

Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, aged 54, has been an Executive Director of
the Company since April 2002. Mr. Chan is also the deputy chairman of SMI
Corporation Limited (formerly known as Star East Holdings Limited). He is a
well-known actor, master of ceremonies, and horseracing and soccer
commentator. Mr. Chan has over 23 years’ experience in the entertainment

and film industry in Hong Kong.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 49, has been an Executive Director of the
Company since April 2002. He is a qualified accountant and has over 25 years
of accounting, financial and corporate management experience. He has held
senior positions in an international accounting firm and various private and
public listed companies. Mr. Lui is also the deputy managing director of Hanny
Holdings Limited and an alternate director to Dr. Yap, Allan in China Strategic
Holdings Limited. He is also an executive director of PSC Corporation Ltd, a

public listed company in Singapore.

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen, aged 43, has been an Executive Director of the
Company since August 1997. Ms. Luk graduated with a master degree in
Business Administration and has over 15 years’ experience in administration

and management. She joined the Group in September 1988.
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Directors Profile
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai, aged 53, has been the Honorary Chairman of the
Company since October 2003. He was the Chairman and an Executive Director
of the Company from August 1997 to August 2002 and was subsequently
appointed as a Non-Executive Chairman until October 2003. He has over 15
years' experience in the travel business, and over 26 years’ experience in
international trading, industrial investment and property investment and has

extensive experience in securities, finance and property development.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, aged 56, has been an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since December 2002. He was a marketing manager
in an international company engaging in the design of business administration
system. Mr. Kwok has been in the insurance and investments business for
over 24 years, principally in the senior managerial position leading a sizable
sales team. He is also an independent non-executive deputy chairman of
Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Limited and an independent non-executive director

of Hanny Holdings Limited.

Mr. Sin Chi Fai, aged 45, has been an Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Company since September 2004. Mr. Sin is a director and shareholder
of a Singapore company engaged in the distribution of data storage media
and computer related products in Asian countries. Mr. Sin obtained a diploma
in Banking from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University). He has over 10 years’ experience in banking field and
has over 10 years’ sales and marketing experience in information technology
industries. He is also an independent non-executive director of China Strategic

Holdings Limited and Capital Estate Limited.
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Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph, aged 52, has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since September 2004. Mr. Wong is
currently the chief executive officer of a renowned automobile services
company in Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Mr. Wong has over 24 years' extensive experience in auditing,
corporate and financial management with a number of companies in different
business sectors which include an international accounting firm and a local
listed company. He is also an independent non-executive director of Tungtex
(Holdings) Company Limited, China Strategic Holdings Limited and Hanny
Holdings Limited.
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Senior Management Profile
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CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, aged 39, has been the Qualified Accountant of the
Company since September 2004. Ms. Chan is the Group Financial Controller
of the Company and director of major subsidiaries of the Group. She joined
the Company in May 2002. Ms. Chan has over 17 years’ experience in auditing,
accounting and finance in both international accounting firms and listed
companies. Ms. Chan oversees the accounting and financial management of
the Group. She is a core member of the Travel Division’s Strategic Planning
and Operations Management team. She also focuses on corporate matters of
the Group. She is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
Australia, a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Ms. Chan is an executive director of China Strategic Holdings
Limited and the deputy chairman of China Enterprises Limited, a company
whose shares are traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in the United States of
America. She is also a director of MRI Holdings Limited, a company whose

shares are listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.

Ms. Cheung Wan May, Wimmie, aged 29, has been the Legal Counsel of
the Company since June 2002. She is responsible for all legal matters and
participates in corporate matters of the Group. Ms. Cheung received her
Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Toronto and Master of Laws
degree from the University of London. She has been admitted as a solicitor of
the High Court in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and has hands

on experience in the areas of commercial law and litigation.
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TRAVEL BUSINESS

Ms. Leung Kong Lan, Lanny, aged 44, is the General Manager of Hong
Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited and director of a few of the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates. She joined the Group in November 1984. She is a
core member of the Travel Division’s Strategic Planning and Operations
Management team. She also focuses on exploring business opportunities in
the travel-related businesses. She holds a Bachelor degree in Arts. Ms. Leung
is a Council Member of the Hong Kong Association of China Travel Organizers
Limited, an Executive Committee of the Hong Kong Association of Travel
Agents, a Member of the Travel Industry Council Inbound Committee, and a
Certified Instructor of both the Tourism Industry Skill Upgrading Scheme and
the Outbound Escort Examination Course of the Travel Industry Council. She

has over 20 years' experience in the travel industry.

Ms. Chan Shuk Fong, Jo Jo, aged 40, is the Deputy General Manager of
Hong Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited. She joined the Group in December
1994. She is a core member of the Travel Division’s Strategic Planning and
Operations Management team. She also focuses on managing the branch
network, human resources, training, administration, customer service,
advertising, public relations, and quality assurance of the Travel Division. Ms.
Chan currently serves in the Training Committee of Travel Industry Council of
Hong Kong (TIC), the Tourism Associate Degree Advisory Committee of Hong
Kong Institute of Education, and the Employer Advisory Committee of the
Hong Kong College of Technology. She is a representative of the tourism
industry in the Upgrade Skills Scheme, and a function advisor of Business
Association of Hong Kong University. Ms. Chan holds a Master Degree in
Business Administration and a Postgraduate Diploma in Training from the
University of Leicester. She has over 10 years of management experience in

the travel industry.
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Senior Management Profile
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Mr. Lau Chin Keung, Brandon, aged 47, is the Deputy General Manager —
Operation of Hong Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited. He joined the Group
in July 2003. He is a core member of the Travel Division’s Strategic Planning
and Operations Management team. He also focuses on managing inbound
and outbound tours, marketing and advertising functions, Convention and
Incentive Department and VISA Department. He holds a Bachelor Degree in
Business (Business Administration) from the Royal Melbourne Institute of
Technology University. Mr. Lau has served various committees of the Travel
Industry Council of Hong Kong. He is a Committee Member of both the
Federation of Hong Kong Chinese Travel Agents Limited and the Travel Industry
Council Outbound Committee, and a Certified Instructor of both the Tourism
Industry Skill Upgrading Scheme and the Outbound Escort Examination Course
of the Travel Industry Council. He has over 24 years’ experience in the travel

industry.

HOTEL BUSINESS

Mr. Ng Chack Yan, aged 54, joined the Rosedale Hotel Management Limited
in November 2002 and appointed as the Assistant General Manager since
April 2003. Mr. Ng holds a bachelor’s degree in business administration and a
master’s degree in accounting. He has over 17 years’ experience in the hotel
industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ng held a number of executive positions
in various multinational hotel chains in the People’s Republic of China (the

“PRC"), Hong Kong, Singapore and Indonesia.

Mr. Cheng Chun Chau, aged 40, participated in the foundation of Rosedale
on the Park, Hong Kong in 2000. Mr. Cheng has over 20 years’ experience in
the hotel industry. He has extensive experience and knowledge in managing
hotels and projects in both Hong Kong and the PRC. He had been appointed
as the Assistant General Manager of Rosedale Hotel & Suite m Guangzhou,
the PRC in 2003 in-charge of the Rooms Division and Sales and Marketing
Department. Mr. Cheng is currently the General Manager of Rosedale on the
Park, Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group, he held a number of executive

positions in various hotels in Hong Kong and the PRC.
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Mr. Wan Lok Tin, aged 47, joined Rosedale Hotel & Suites ®Beijing, the PRC
as the General Manager in March 2005. Mr. Wan graduated from Buxton
University, United Kingdom with a bachelor’s degree in property management.
He is rewarded as a Certified Hotel Administrator by the American Hotel &
Motel Association. Mr. Wan is also a member of the Hotel & Catering
International Management Association. He has over 27 years' experience in
the hotel industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wan worked as the General

Manager in various hotels in the PRC and Macau.

Mr. Ng Hei Lam, Peter, aged 45, joined Rosedale Hotel & Suites @ Guangzhou,
the PRC as the General Manager in November 2003. Mr. Ng has over 26
years' experience in the hotel industry. He is a member of Association of
International Hoteliers, Shanghai and a member of IWW-International Who's
Who of Professional Organization since 1998. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.

Ng worked as the General Manager in various hotels in the PRC.
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Report of the Directors

EEEWRE

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the

“Group") for the year ended 31 December 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the business of providing package tours, travel and other related
services, and hotel operation in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC").

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2004 are set out in

the consolidated income statement on page 36.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group is set out on page 129.

SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars of the movements of the share capital of the Company are set out

in note 39 to the financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Particulars of the convertible notes of the Company are set out in note 36 to

the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year

are set out in note 41 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and the

Company during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Details of revaluation of the investment property of the Group as at 31

December 2004 are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES OF THE GROUP

Particulars of the properties of the Group as at 31 December 2004 are set out

on pages 130 to 132 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence M.B.E., J.P.
(Chairman and Executive Director)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
(Managing Director)

Dr. Yap, Allan

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard

Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles (resigned on

30 December 2004)

Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai
(Honorary Chairman)
Mr. Fok Kin-ning, Canning (resigned on
30 December 2004)
Ms. Shih, Edith

(alternate to Mr. Fok Kin-ning, Canning)

(ceased to be an alternate
director to
Mr. Fok Kin-ning,
Canning on

30 December 2004)
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Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva

Mr. Sin Chi Fai (appointed on

15 September 2004)
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph (appointed on

30 September 2004)

(resigned on

15 September 2004)

Mr. Lai Hing Chiu, Dominic

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Dr. Yap, Allan
and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard will retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Bye-Law 102(B) of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Sin Chi
Fai and Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph who were appointed during the year
ended 31 December 2004 , will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Independent non-executive directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation as required by the Company’s Bye-Laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year without

payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had transactions with certain directors of the
Company and certain companies in which directors of the Company have

interests, details of which are set out in note 52 to the financial statements.

VEHITES:

EIEAYS

B A (AR RwF
LA+ A B HRAE)

ERERAE (AZERwE
JUR =+ B %4x)

REBEE (A=FEEwH
KA+ A B FAE)

RIBEARR 2 A BIMRIFEINEMHRE  Yap, Allani®
TREIREEFNEERRBFAE LHFER
T ERENA BRI AR ERE(E-

RIBAR R R 2 A RIHRIZE102B)EIRE A EHESE

ERESFEENBE_TTOF+ A=+

BIEFERERE FEHREEBRBFAE
RIEHERFABBALRSEREE-

REARRZARMARE BILIFATESER
HEEHRARFRE

EEZRBEXN

REEZBERBFRE LERERET 2 ES
BEEAARHEEAMNBARRTARE T
R—FRRMERE CEERERIN M TFIARILEZ
RIEEH#I-

EECEHNREBERBERS

RER AEBGEARRE TESEURARF]
EXRARRZETRARENTRS BRRSH
BB SR 52 ©

Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report




Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2004, the interests and short positions of the directors or
chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which are required (a) to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange were

as follows:
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Long position/ Number of percentage of
Name of director short position Capacity Nature of interest shares held shareholding
EEHA HE KR 54 st R 8A BREZBNE L
Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai Long position Interest of controlled Corporate and 3,090,694,440 9.59%
(Note) corporations and other interests
interests held jointly
with another person
REREE e REN A EE R AN 3,090,694,440 9.59%
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Note: Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai, a non-executive director of the Company, is also a
director of and has 50% control in Hounslow Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai is deemed to have corporate
and other interests in 3,090,694,440 shares by virtue of his interests in
Hounslow Limited. These interests are duplicated with the interests as shown
in the section headed “SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS” below.
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Save as disclosed above , as at 31 December 2004, none of the directors or
chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO or as recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code in the Rules Governing the Listing

of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

The share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”), which was
approved and adopted by its shareholders on 3 May 2002, is valid and effective

for a period of 10 years after the date of adoption.

The purpose of the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options to
employees, executives or officers of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(including executive and non-executive directors of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries) and any suppliers, consultants, agents or advisers who will
contribute or have contributed to the Company or any of its subsidiaries as
incentives and rewards for their contribution to the Company or such

subsidiaries.

Subject to the condition that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company must not exceed
30% of the shares of the Company in issue from time to time, the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject to any other schemes, is
not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the
date of approval and adoption of the Scheme. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Scheme and other share option
scheme(s) of the Company to any individual in aggregate in any 12 month
period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue,

without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.
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Where any grant of options to a substantial shareholder or any independent
non-executive director of the Company, or any of their respective associates
(as defined in Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules), would result in the number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options already granted
and to be granted to such person in any 12 month period up to and including

the date of the grant:

(i) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares in issue, and

(i) having an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the shares of the

Company on the date of grant in excess of HK$5 million,

such grant of option shall be subject to prior approval of the shareholders of
the Company who are not connected persons of the Company as defined in

the Listing Rules.

Option granted must be taken up within 30 days of the date of offer. The
consideration payable for the option is HK$1. Options may be exercised at
any time from the date of acceptance of the share option to such date as
determined by the board of directors but in any event not exceeding 10 years.
The exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company and will not
be less than the higher of (i) the average closing price of the shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant, (ii) the closing
price of the shares on the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the shares

of the Company.

No options have been granted since the adoption of the Scheme.

The total number of securities available for issue under the Scheme is
13,881,317 shares representing approximately 3.4% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report after taking into account of the
share consolidation of 100 shares into 1 share of HK$1.00 each effective on

15 March 2005.
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Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their spouses or children
under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such right during the year; and at no time during the
year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body

corporate.

EERBHFMER 2 ER

RIZ EHRAIFSNGFHREARFEEN _TF
ME+ZA=+—HREBRFURB S

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Interests of directors of the Company in competing businesses as at 31

December 2004 required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing

24

Rules were as follows:

Name of entity

which businesses

are considered

to compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of

T

Description of
businesses of the entity
which are considered to
compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of

Nature of interest of

Name of director the Group the Group the director in the entity
HEBRRAELEE HEBRAAELKE
ZEBERFUR AT ZEBEREMRTLE

EEpg BB ERER R BB ESNZERZERME

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdings

Property investments in

Executive Director

REGLE Limited and its subsidiaries Hong Kong and the PRC
REBHREEEARAR REERTRERE HTER
REMBERR WERE
A non wholly-owned subsidiary of Property business in the PRC  Director
China Strategic Holdings Limited
RREEERATZHFZENBAT  RRELSHEES Bz

China Development Limited

PZERRARDA

Silver City Limited

RERRAT

Property investment
in Hong Kong
REAULEHERE

Property investment
in Hong Kong
REALSMERE

Director and Shareholder

EERRR

Director and Shareholder

BEEIER
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Name of entity

which businesses

are considered

to compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of

Description of
businesses of the entity
which are considered to
compete or likely to
compete with the
businesses of

Nature of interest of

Name of director the Group the Group the director in the entity
HEBRBRRELEE HERBRRRARE
EBERFER AT EBERFMR T
Esps ERTHCERER BRFMCEREL ESRZERzEENE
Artnos Limited Property investment Director and Shareholder
in Hong Kong
SEBR AT REANSINERE EEYES
Co-Forward Development Ltd Property investment Director and Shareholder
in Hong Kong
BEBRERAR REBNEMERE EEET
QOrient Centre Limited Property investment Shareholder
in Hong Kong
RABRAF REALEERE R
Super Time Limited Property investment Director and Shareholder
in Hong Kong
BEERRA REANSINERE EEYES
Asia City Holdings Ltd Property investment Director and Shareholder
in Hong Kong
THEEERAR REBNEMERE EE e
Dr. Yap, Allan China Strategic Holdings Limited Property business in the PRC  Vice Chairman
Yap, Allanfg £ and its subsidiaries

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard
BREEE

RREEBRARIREAMEAR

China Strategic Holdings Limited

and its subsidiaries

PREEERAFNEAMBAR

RPEEEHERS

Property business in the PRC

R B EHEED

ElESE

Alternate Director to Dr. Yap, Allan,

Vice Chairman of China Strategic

Holdings Limited

PREBBRAREIEZEYap, AlanE Lz

BEES
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2004, so far as was known to the directors or chief executive
of the Company, the following persons (other than directors or chief executive

of the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares and underlying

shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions &I EEXVELF2 K F 35 SRAR AR B B 2 &
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO: WIORE
(a)Interests in the shares QAR HB zER

Approximate

Long position/ Number of percentage of

Name of shareholder short position Capacity Nature of interest shares held shareholding

BRRER BB KR 27 Rt RO EE REZHMOBED L

China Strategic Holdings  Long position Interest of controlled Corporate interest 8,650,000,000 26.84%
Limited corporations
(Note 1(a))

hREEBRAR HE REHDR 2 R NEER 8,650,000,000 26.84%
(M 321(a)

China Enterprises Limited  Long position Interest of a controlled Corporate interest 8,650,000,000 26.84%
(Note 1(a)) corporation

China Enterprises Limited 172 SRk NI 2y NEER 8,650,000,000 26.84%
(W #1(a)

Million Good Limited Long position Beneficial owner Corporate interest 8,650,000,000 26.84%
(Note 1(a))

Million Good Limited e EREEA NEER 8,650,000,000 26.84%
(M 321(a)

Hounslow Limited Long position Beneficial owner and interest Corporate interest 2,019,557,190 6.26%
(Note 2) of controlled corporations

Hounslow Limited HE ESHEAR DR 2,019,557,190 6.26%
(H322) REHRE BE

Deutsche Bank Long position Beneficial owner and Corporate interest 2,326,940,000 1.22%
Aktiengesellschaft security interest

BESRT H#e Bas ARREES NEE 2,326,940,000 7.22%
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(b)Interests in underlying shares under equity
derivatives (as defined in Part XV of the SFO)

Long position/

(b)RABRALTET EHHBERS (EX

REZRBERGIEXVER) 2E
Number of

underlying Approximate

shares (under

unlisted equity

derivatives of

percentage of
the issued
share capital of

Name of shareholder short position Capacity Nature of interest the Company) the Company
ARG

(BEDFZ EARRT

FETRA BRITRA

BRREB HRE KR 227 REEE FTETR) BB ZEHES L

China Strategic Holdings ~ Long position Interest of controlled Corporate interest 2,750,000,000 8.53%
Limited corporations (Note 1(b))

(Note 1(a))

PREBBRAR ) REHD R R NEE 2,750,000,000 8.53%
(H321(a) (H321(b))

China Enterprises Limited  Long position Interest of a controlled Corporate interest 2,750,000,000 8.53%
(Note 1(a)) corporation (Note 1(b))

China Enterprises Limited ~ #& BRI s 5 NEER 2,750,000,000 8.53%
(M 321(a) (M 321(b)

Million Good Limited Long position Beneficial owner Corporate interest 2,750,000,000 8.53%
(Note 1(a)) (Note 1(b)

Million Good Limited " EREEA AR 2,750,000,000 8.53%
(F21(a) (Frz21(b)

2004 3y kRikE (ER) BRAHE
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Notes:

(1) (@

(b)

Million Good Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Enterprises
Limited (“CEL"), whose shares are traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in
the United States of America, which in turn is a company owned as to
approximately 55.22 % effective equity interest and approximately 88.79%
effective voting interest by China Strategic Holdings Limited (“CSH"). CSH
and CEL are deemed to be interested in 8,650,000,000 shares which are
held by Million Good Limited, in which 2,340,000,000 shares issued to
Million Good Limited is subject to the approval of the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held on 11
January 2005 pursuant to the placing and subscription agreement dated
30 November 2004 entered into between CEL, Deutsche Bank AG, Hong
Kong Branch and the Company. CSH and CEL are also deemed to be
interested in 2,750,000,000 underlying shares (in respect of unlisted equity
derivatives of the Company) held by Million Good Limited.

Pursuant to the subscription agreement dated 13 January 2004, (as
subsequently amended on 17 March 2004 and further amended by the
supplemental agreement dated 4 May 2004) entered into between CEL
and the Company, the Company issued to a nominee of CEL a convertible
note with a principal amount of HK$155,000,000. As at 31 December
2004, a principal amount of HK$55,000,000 was outstanding and CEL or
its nominee(s) is entitled to convert the outstanding convertible note into
2,750,000,000 new shares at an initial conversion price of HK$0.020 per

share (subject to adjustments) .

(2) Hounslow Limited is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited liability

in which Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai is a director and has 50% control.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2004, the directors or chief

executive of the Company were not notified of any other persons who had

interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of

the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of

Part XV of the SFO) which would be required to be disclosed to the Company

and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

W

(1) (@ Million Good Limited J3E A& A EBIIHINZ 5
#EIREE A RIChina Enterprises Limited
([CELD) 2 2&MB AR MCELAIBP R EE
BRAF ([ ]) HEBKI55.22% BRI AHE
AR K188.79% B IR iz - P SR R CEL#E
B AHEBEMIllion Good LimitedFiis
8,650,000,000/% A% 7 2 #E % » LR ARIRCEL ~ 12
BEERTBEANTEARR L EHR-ZEE
mE+—A=+RAZRERRERAMETT
Million Good Limited. 2,340,000,000 % B {5 -
AR -TTRF—A+—BRITZBRERIIK
G HEAR A RIBN BRRALE FR SK R CELITIAR
BE¥EABMIllion Good LimitedfiiE>
2,750,000,000/% 1B RER 1D (BRAA AR ZE L
MRASTETR) 2 #Eehe

(b) BIECELEARFFIBHA-STNF— A
+=BrRERE GEER_ZTTNF=A+
+HIEHERT WK LB AT TNF A
AMB 2 #ripEE—2ER]) - AR AIACEL
2B ANBITAREEEA155,000,00078 T2 7
BRER-R_TEMF+_A=+—RH W8
438 A55,000,00078 7T 2 AR IR B A EST
£ CELSkE R B A B R EA0.020/8 T (AT F
SREE) 2 WIHARRRME AR TIE 2 AR R RS
#1/52,750,000,0008% 5 A% 15

(2) Hounslow Limited YA B4 B R Ef S AL 2
ERAR MRERLERBZATIZEERESR
50% 2 {2 il

BEXEEEN R-_FTNF+—A=+—8”"
ARRERFITHAR L BB EMA L
RARBSEE TR LR (ERREFEHF LS
fERBIZEXVED) Z Btn R D SE P AR
E 5 R B IGRBIEXVENRRIAN A B M 32 PR TR

ZRER TR
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31

December 2004.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-Laws
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in

Bermuda.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Both aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers and customers were less than 30% of the total value of

the Group’s purchases and turnover respectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate governance
which is crucial to the development of the Group and safeguard the interests
of the Company’s shareholders. To accomplish this, the Group exercises

corporate governance through the Board and Committees as set out below:

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises the executive Chairman, the non-executive
Honorary Chairman, the Managing Director, four Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Board of Directors is principally
accountable to the shareholders and is responsible for the leadership and
control of the Group including overseesing the Group’s businesses, strategic
directions, financial performance, setting objectives and business development

plans, and monitoring the performance of the senior management.

The Board of Directors meets regularly throughout the year to formulate overall
strategy, monitor business development as well as the financial performance
of the Group and has formal procedures on matters for consideration and
decision. The Board of Directors has delegated certain authorities to the senior

management for the day-to-day management of the Group’s operation.
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The current members of the Board are Mr. Yu Kam Kee, Lawrence, M.B.E., J.P.
(Chairman); Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Managing Director); Dr. Yap, Allan, Mr.
Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, Ms. Luk Yee Lin, Ellen
(Executive Directors); Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai (Honorary Chairman and Non-
Executive Director); and Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, Mr. Sin Chi Fai and Mr. Wong

King Lam, Joseph (Independent Non-Executive Directors).

All directors, apart from the Chairman, Honorary Chairman and Managing
Director, are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting. To further enhance good corporate governance practice
and accountability, a proposal to amend the Company’s Bye-Laws to include
the Chairman, Honorary Chairman and Managing Director under the rotation
arrangement will be put to shareholders for approval at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms of
reference with reference to the recommendations set out in “A Guide for
Effective Audit Committees” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and such terms of reference are in line with the code
provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the
“Corporate Governance Code”) as stipulated in Appendix 14 to the Listing

Rules.

The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva,
Mr. Sin Chi Fai and Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph. The Audit Committee is
chaired by Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph.
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The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year for reviewing the reporting
of annual and interim results and other information to the shareholders, and
the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit process. Additional meetings
may be held by the Audit Committee from time to time to discuss special
projects or other issues which the Audit Committee considers necessary. The
external auditors of the Company may request a meeting if they consider that
one is necessary. The Audit Committee also provides an important link between
the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within the scope of
its terms of reference and keeps under review the independence and objectivity

of the auditors.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Group has been established in April
2005 with written terms of reference in line with the Corporate Governance
Code. The Remuneration Committee will meet at least once a year to consider
and recommend to the Board the Group'’s remuneration policy and structure
and to review and determine the remuneration packages of the executive

directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors and one executive director. The current members of the Remuneration
Committee are Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, Mr. Sin Chi Fai and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,

Richard. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received the annual confirmation of independence from
each of the independent non-executive directors as required under Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considered all independent non-executive

directors to be independent.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST
PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied throughout the
year ended 31 December 2004 with the Code of Best Practice as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules which was in force prior to 1 January 2005,
except that the non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific term
but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general

meeting in accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS OF
LISTED ISSUERS

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers” as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
own code for dealing in securities of the Company by the directors (the
“Code"). Having made specific enquiry of all directors, the Company confirmed
that all directors have complied with the required standard as set out in the

Code during the year ended 31 December 2004.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial period which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cash flows for that period. In preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004, the directors
have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgements and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The directors are also
responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group, for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for taking reasonable steps for the

prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management and the Company’s
auditors the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed auditing, internal control and financial reporting matters including
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004. The
Audit Committee currently comprises three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, Mr. Sin Chi Fai and Mr. Wong King

Lam, Joseph.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, the Company

has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events are set out in note 51 to

the financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company

to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Hon Kit

Managing Director

Hong Kong, 26 April 2005
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WING ON TRAVEL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 36 to 128 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with Section 90 of The Companies Act of Bermuda, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,

consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2004 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 April 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement

mellaER

For the year ended 31 December 2004

MEZREWSF+ A=+ —ALFE

2004 2003
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEnF —ze=4
M eE FExT FET
Turnover E S0 4 1,722,177 1,416,235
Direct operating costs HEEREERA (1,426,652) (1,258,481)
Gross profit EH) 295,525 157,754
Other operating income HAb @A 6 20,784 22,536
Distribution costs 7 SRR (51,039) (38,809)
Administrative expenses THFAX (210,944) (203,164)
Net unrealised holding loss on BEHMIEE 2 R
other investments B (127) (2,849)
Reversal of impairment loss (impairment &L RIEF >
loss recognised) in respect of leasehold  E{EEF1BHE @
land and buildings (BRRRBESE) 14 4,511 (301)
Release of negative goodwill arising BERRUEE M A R
on acquisition of subsidiaries EEZBHE 23 1,863 -
Impairment loss recognised in respect of FEHIRE 2 BFER
investments in securities BEEE 21 (5,659) (26,974)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of EE¥%E 2 BHER
properties under construction VERIEN e 14 (1,100) (2,400)
Surplus arising from revaluation of BHREME
investment property EEzBH% 15 - 7
Loss on disposal of investment securities &R EFEH 2 BB — (30,633)
Loss on disposal of interest in a HER—HEEEE
co-operative joint venture ¥R EE 20 - (20,000)
Amortisation of goodwill arising BB ARIELEY
on acquisition of subsidiaries [k 22 = (496)
Profit (loss) from operations LR (BER) 7 53,814 (145,329)
Finance costs BERA 9 (53,711) (25,045)
Gain (loss) on disposal of associates HEB 2 AR 2 AT (&i8) 17 37,930 (23,471)
Share of results of associates it NS E (195) (114,788)
Impairment loss recognised in respect REEE AR w2
of interest in an associate EHRRER R 17 = (31,717)
Loss on disposal of discontinued HEBKRIEER
operation 218 43 = (32,697)
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Consolidated Income Statement

mellER

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 -~ REwWH+ A =+—8 15K

2004 2003

NOTES HK$000 HK$000

—EENEF —EE=F

BaE FExT FAT
Profit (loss) before taxation KRBT T (E518) 37,838 (373,047)
Taxation credit HiIgHsmE 1 23 2,075
Profit (loss) before minority interests Ret L ERE R EE AR (B8) 37,861 (370,972)
Minority interests DEIR R (2,484) -
Net profit (loss) for the year AEEHF (BE) F58 35,377 (370,972)
Dividends BB 12 = -
HK$ HKS

(Restated)

BT BT

(&%)

Earnings (loss) per share G (E8)

— Basic —HR 13 0.18 (2.03)

- Diluted —BE 13 0.13 N/AZT i
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

SEEEREER

At 31 December 2004 # =K ZwWF+ A =+—8

2004 2003
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
Bt 5 FER FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment e TG ] 14 1,738,801 70,213
Investment property wEME 15 3,400 1,400
Interest in associates NNl 17 1,989 221,467
Other long term investment HEi RHIEE 19 = 70,500
Investments in securities BARE 21 93,789 99,258
Goodwill S 22 50,215 -
Negative goodwill =k 23 (72,651) -
Investment deposits wET® 24 221,695 -
Club debentures, at cost GRTES LA 713 -
2,037,951 462,838
Current assets MENEE
Property held for sale, at cost FHELEME AR 98 -
Inventories TE 25 5,807 667
Amounts due from related companies FEURRRE N B FIA 26 6,522 2,928
Amounts due from associates FEURES & N B FIA 27 391 11,732
Trade and other receivables H 5 Rk E AR AR R 28 276,500 350,838
Consideration receivable on disposal of ~ HE#Z N E K&
an associate and interest in a R—EaEsEnE
co-operative joint venture 22 R E - 108,000
Loan receivables EURE R 29 131,000 54,950
Investments in securities BHIRE 21 2,778 2,847
Tax recoverable A EFE 31 36
Pledged bank deposits BHEMRITIFR 46 6,800 390
Trading cash balances EZHBER 30 246 416
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR MRS 134,317 111,709
564,490 644,513
Current liabilities mENAE
Trade and other payables 2 5 R HEMERERR 31 234,441 239,191
Loans from related companies ENEIER 32 260,778 8,000
Amounts due to associates ERL ANCIE O 27 11,327 12,134
Amounts due to related companies FERTRRE A FIFRIA 33 17,598 13,009
Obligations under finance leases RUE A RIE 2
— amount due within one year ——FNEHERIE 34 378 -
Borrowings — amount due within BE——F A28
one year FKIE 35 57,066 28,230
Convertible notes AR E R 36 - 254,125
581,588 554,689
Net current (liabilities) assets e (Bl EEFH (17,098) 89,824
Total assets less current liabilities c/f EEBBERTBEEESE 2,020,853 552,662
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

SEEEREER

At 31 December 2004 #*—EEXw$+-_A=+—18

2004 2003

NOTES HK$000 HK$'000

—EENF —ET=F

BaE FExT FAT

Total assets less current liabilities b/f BEREBERREE BB 2,020,853 552,662

Minority interests DERAR R M 5 312,171 29,778
Non-current liabilities EmBAE

Loans from related companies RENRER 32 112,098 223,312

Obligations under finance leases RUE A RIE

— amount due after one year —— 2B HFIE 34 93 -

Borrowings — amount due after one year &8 — —F & F|HiHKIA 35 300,395 6,251

Convertible notes AT R 36 55,000 -

Promissory note HH B 37 365,000 -

Deferred taxation IEERIE 38 243,354 -

1,075,940 229,563

Net assets BEFE 632,742 293,321
Capital and reserves BARREE

Share capital [N 39 322,267 183,167

Reserves ] 41 310,475 110,154

Shareholders’ funds BRES 632,742 293,321

The financial statements on pages 36 to 128 were approved and authorised ~ TR E36E128H x BHEHRO R ST RHEN
for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 April 2005 and are signed on its A —+/NBEEESHERRETE X H T

behalf by: EEREREE:
Cheung Hon Kit Yap, Allan TEWMEY PATEF
Managing Director Executive Director REL Yap, Allan {8+
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Balance Sheet

BEERAMGXR

At 31 December 2004 # =K ZwWF+ A =+—8

2004 2003
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEnF —zz=f
BaE FExT FAT
Non-current assets IERBEE
Property, plant and equipment e T ] 14 1,328 1,715
Investments in subsidiaries RHBAE ZIRE 16 = 178,000
Other long term investment E RERE 19 - 70,500
1,328 250,215
Current assets MENEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EAEWERK 69,650 13,509
Consideration receivable on disposal of ~HER—MAIEEEE
interest in a co-operative joint venture W EINR(E - 40,000
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHT B A R FIA 687,303 472,605
Amount due from a related company B —FBEARFIA 26 673 392
Amount due from an associate JE U — I HE & A R RA 27 = 11,582
Loan receivables FEWE R 29 82,925 31,950
Bank balances and cash RITHEH RS 95,690 31,573
936,241 601,611
Current liabilities mEBaE
Trade and other payables Z 5 R HEMERERR 13,123 14,584
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHE AR RIA 161,743 31,641
Amount due to an associate JE — R & A B3R 27 = 141
Loans from related companies ENEIEK 32 61,314 -
Amounts due to related companies FERREEQRFIA 33 8,230 5,382
Borrowings — amount due within BE—-—FREEFE
one year 35 - 28,000
Convertible notes AT AR EE R 36 = 254,125
244,410 333,873
Net current assets MEEEFE 691,831 267,738
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERRSERE 693,159 517,953
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Loans from related companies RENRER 32 74,702 223,312
Borrowings — amount due after one year &8 — —F & 2| HiKIA 35 - 5,560
Convertible notes AT R 36 55,000 -
129,702 228,872
Net assets BEFE 563,457 289,081
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Balance Sheet

EERER

At 31 December 2004 7#>—%EEw#+—_H=+—8

2004 2003
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
M eE FER FHET
Capital and reserves BARR R
Share capital &N 39 322,267 183,167
Reserves #i 41 241,190 105,914
Shareholders’ funds REES 563,457 289,081
Cheung Hon Kit Yap, Allan FEsphew HATEE
Managing Director Executive Director REGR Yap, Allan @+
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SGERREZBER

42

For the year ended 31 December 2004 % & — %

EwHf+ A =+—HiFE

Total equity
HK$'000
FEY S
FHET
At 1 January 2003 R-_EBEE=F—HF—H 654,576
Exchange difference arising on BREBINA R ISR
translation of financial statements EECERZERE
of operations outside Hong Kong (286)
Surplus arising from revaluation of EHREMEEEL
investment property AR 163
Share of translation reserve of FriE—MEs & A E 2
an associate T 5 G 73
Amount of net loss not recognised R R NTERZ
in the income statement BT (50)
654,526
Transfer of goodwill reserve to RIREE D AR E RS
investments in securities on HEEESRE
reclassification of investments 9,767
Net loss for the year AEEEHEFE (370,972)
At 31 December 2003 and RZBE=F+-_A=+—HEK
1 January 2004 —EENF—-A—H 293,321
Exchange difference arising on BEBINA RIS HRE
translation of financial statements EEZERZERE
of operations outside Hong Kong (757)
Surplus arising from revaluation EHREMEEEL
of investment property Btk 2,000
Amount of net gain not recognised R ERR AR Z
in the income statement gy ] 1,243
294,564
Issue of shares TR 303,648
Realisation of translation reserve R—RWBRBEEE
on liquidation of a subsidiary B30 5 (847)
Net profit for the year REZRAFEE 35,377
At 31 December 2004 —EENF+=-A=+—H 632,742
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2004 M %2 =R RwH+ - f =+ —8LF

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
FER FHET
Cash flows from operating activities KEEB I RERE
Profit (loss) before taxation MR AR R (E5iE) 37,838 (373,047)
Adjustments for: R
Share of results of associates JEIGEEE A AR 195 114,788
Depreciation and amortisation of M R RREZ
property, plant and equipment EREH 26,938 24,575
Interest income F B A (3,381) (1,150)
Interest expenses FEFEZ 53,578 22,586
Finance lease charges BEAMNER 133 2,459
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME- M REHE
and equipment &8 220 28,587
(Gain) loss on disposal of associates HEBE AR Z (BF) B8 (37,930) 23,471
Loss on disposal of discontinued HEBKIEEBZ
operations E5E — 32,697
Loss on disposal of investment HEREREZ
securities E5a — 30,633
Loss on disposal of interest in a HER—FEEEaEREL
co-operative joint venture gy SF =] - 20,000
Loss on disposal of other investments & B AR E 2 B8 11 465
Allowance for irrecoverable AR EE SEE L
trade debts B 1,262 -
Impairment loss recognised in respect BHILE 2 EHR
of investments in securities RIBEEE 5,659 26,974
Impairment loss recognised in respect TR 2 B R
of properties under construction REEE 1,100 2,400
Impairment loss recognised in respect R—HEBE AT w2
of interest in an associate EERREEE - 31,717
(Reversal of impairment loss) HETHREFZ
impairment loss recognised in ERERREEE
respect of leasehold land and (REEERE)
buildings (4,511) 301
Release of negative goodwill arising BRI B AR ELE Y
on acquisition of subsidiaries =GEES (1,863) -
Net unrealised holding loss on BEHMIEE 2 R
other investments 1855 127 2,849
Amortisation of goodwill arising on BB AREE Y
acquisition of subsidiaries PR iR - 496
Surplus arising from revaluation of BHIEEMEEEZ
investment property BER - (7)
Operating cash flows before movement 4B E & BB p] 2 L&
in working capital BeRhE 79,376 (9,206)
Movement in working capital EEE 2B
Decrease in inventories FERD 254 540
Increase in amounts due from PR A& A RIRUA
related companies 0 (3,594) (1,972)
Decrease (increase) in amounts LS & A RIS A
due from associates (1) 1,916 (7,282)
Decrease (increase) in trade & 5 & H e AR FOR
and other receivables (1) 139,499 (46,582)
Decrease in trading cash balances B SR ERR D 170 747
(Decrease) increase in trade B 5 R H AR BR K
and other payables G 10 (111,100) 26,950
Decrease in amounts due to associates  FE{TEE A FIFRIER A (807) (13,354)
(Decrease) increase in amounts FERREN R FIA
due to related companies Cm) 10 (77,065) 1,340
(50,727) (39,613)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

2004 2003
NOTES HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
Wikt Fax Fr
Cash generated from (used in) operations #&& ¥ ES (FTH) Re 28,649 (48,819)
Interest paid EAF S (53,578) (12,429)
Finance lease charges paid EfsEHNOER (133) (2,459)
Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded  EEIE b RLEMER ~ 1B 28 724
Net cash used in operating LTS
activities e FRE (25,034) (62,983)
Cash flows from investing activities KA HERE
Payment for investment deposits SR ERT (221,695) -
Acquisition of associates and advances — UXBSEH AN F) R (82,135) -
Acquisition of subsidiaries W g M8 A &) 42 (47,387) -
Net cash outflow of loans advanced to & T AR REAABNER
certain companies and individuals 2R FE (36,050) (9,678)
Purchase of property, plant and BEME BEL
equipment B (18,669) (23,028)
(Increase) decrease in pledged BIRIRIRITER
bank deposits (3%n) (6,410) 412
Purchase of other investments WEAMEE (58) (5,571)
Purchase of investment securities BEIHIEE (1) -
Proceeds from disposals of HE RS N R ATS RE
associates and advances JNELEN 188,988 13,219
Refund of other long term investment  REIEMRHIIEE 70,500 -
Proceeds from disposal of HEWE- BB KR
property, plant and equipment Fr{S 308 9,908 41,611
Interest received =l 3,381 1,150
Proceeds from disposal of HEHMTE
other investments Fr{S 3R 12 4,860
Investment in an associate A —FKEE N A - (82)
Disposal of discontinued operation HEBRIEER
(net of cash and cash equivalents (HBReEHEZRE R
disposed of) ReFMEEH) 43 - 26,911
Net cash (used in) from investing KBS (FTR) A5
activities REFHR (139,616) 49,804
Cash flows from financing activities BMEFBCRERE
Net cash inflow from loans BEARERZEE
from related companies MAFHE 141,564 224,838
Proceeds from issue of new shares for BITHRFTS IR & 5018 -
cash, net of expenses of 143,832,000/ 703 H
HK$3,832,000 (2003: HK$nil) (ZZ=Z2=T#m) 98,648 -
Proceeds from issue of convertible BT ER
notes Fr{S 308 70,200 -
New bank loans and other loans raised ~ #i&ERITER R EME R 5,569 61,096
Repayment of bank loans and ERIRITERR
other loans HiER (89,599) (209,909)
Redemption of convertible notes fEE TR AR E (64,325) -
Repayment of obligations under BEME
finance leases FRA I (1,182) (4,619)
Net cash from financing activities BEEBMERSFRE 160,875 71,406
Net (decrease) increase in cash and ReMBEeEHEEBE 2 OAd)
cash equivalents HHNFRE (3,775) 58,227
Cash and cash equivalents at FzHERRE
beginning of the year £HIER 111,709 53,793
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 9N [ R & Bf 57 2 (1,798) (311)
Cash and cash equivalents at end FR2BERES
of the year £(EIEH 45 106,136 111,709

Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report




Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % -~ REwWH+ A =+ — 815K

1.

GENERAL

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability. Its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the business of providing package tours, travel

and other related services and hotel operation.

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued
a number of new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (hereinafter collectively referred to
as “new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these new
HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December

2004.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of these
new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to determine whether these
new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on how its results of
operations and financial position are prepared and presented. These
new HKFRSs may result in changes in future as to how the results and

financial position are prepared and presented.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % —REwH+=_F =+ — 8015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TESHEE

46

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified for the revaluation of certain properties and
investments in securities. The financial statements have been prepared

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong

AP BRKRIRIBELKAME DR WD
HRETUERERRE 2BEEMRELE
Rl B HARCIRB B EBRN 225 RA

Kong.
The principal accounting policies are as follows: EETBENT:
Basis of consolidation RERBEEXE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date

of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a

subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001 continues to be
held in reserves and will be charged to the income statement at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such time

as the goodwiill is determined to be impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Zvw$+ =—f =+—H.LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition after 1 April 2001 is capitalised and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwvill
arising on acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying
amount of the associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of

subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an

associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001 continues
to be held in reserves, and will be credited to income at the time of

disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate after 1 April
2001 is deducted from the carrying value of that associate. Negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries after 1 April 2001 is

presented separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.

Negative goodwill is released to income based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the extent that the
negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the
date of acquisition, it is released to income in the period in which those
losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is recognised
as income on a straight line basis over the remaining average useful life
of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such
negative goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired

identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as income immediately.

3.

FESHBE @
BE @

R-ZZE-—FOA-BRAKBMELZ
FEDENME RIRBARER A BEEFR
W AR RS A RmEL 22
BAT A E A B2 ARE{ER - EUAEH
RAMEAZBHEBEEERBRRTELZ
Blfe

anE

BB AR BN U B B AT R P
RAEBERR ZABAEERARBEZ R
FEEZEZSNRBRAZEER

%

—EE-FMA-HAKEEEZER
BEREREMERLERBMB AR
B nmR S AWRAR-

RZTE—FP A — B2 E WS — R
ARMELAZ AREANZH Z RRIERE
BEF R — T T —FN A —RERKEN
BRAMELZABBEEERBERTSE
M EHREENREAR-

BRERRELEHRZ BRI HEAMA
WeE B EERE AN B HIFTRR 2 &
BHER AEBRZEEERERREALR
BAZHRAR iRz B BRERER
AR TE B E 2 MR IR AR

REBBA -EZABEBBC KB R
FEMEEZEATEE AEBHENA
STANRER AN

2004 73y kRikE (ER) BRAF

47



48

Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % —REwH+=_F =+ — 8015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Income from tour and travel services is recognised upon the departure
date of each tour. Income from other travel related services is recognised

when the services are rendered.

Hotel revenue from rooms and other ancillary services are recognised

when the services are rendered.

Income from transportation services is recognised when the services are

rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of

the relevant lease.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’

rights to receive payment have been established.

Income from disposal of investments is recognised when the risks and

rewards of the ownership of the investments have been transferred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % -~ REwWH+ A =+ — 815K

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment
Hotel properties

Hotel properties are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss.
Cost comprises land costs, development costs, borrowing cost capitalised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy and other direct cost
attributable to the property. No depreciation or amortisation is provided
on hotel property. It is the Group’s policy to maintain these assets in a
continual state of sound repair and maintenance and to extend and
make improvements thereto from time to time, and accordingly the
directors consider that given the estimated life of this asset any

depreciation would be insignificant.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of hotel property is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Other property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than hotel properties and properties
under construction are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated

depreciation or amortisation and any identified impairment loss.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognised in the income statement.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Other property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the cost or valuation
of property, plant and equipment other than hotel properties and
properties under construction over their estimated useful lives, using

the straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the remaining unexpired
terms of the leases

Buildings 2% or over the remaining
unexpired terms of the leases,
whichever the shorter

Furniture and fixtures 10% - 20%

Leasehold improvements 10% - 20% or the term of the

lease or land use rights, if shorter

Motor vehicles 8.33% - 20%
Office equipment and machinery 20%

Vessels 5%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated

useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

Properties under construction are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Cost includes all development expenditure and other direct costs
attributable to such projects. Properties under construction are not
depreciated until completion of construction. Cost on completed
properties is transferred to other categories of property, plant and

equipment.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their

investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Zvw$+ =—f =+—H.LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties (Continued)

No depreciation is provided in respect of investment properties which
are held under leases with unexpired terms, including the renewable
period, of more than twenty years. Investment properties are stated at
their open market values based on a professional valuation at the balance

sheet date.

Any surplus or deficit arising on revaluation of investment properties is
credited or charged to the investment property revaluation reserve unless
the balance of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case
the excess of the deficit over the balance on the investment property

revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement.

On subsequent sale of an investment property, any revaluation surplus

thereon is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss

is treated as a revaluation increase.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet

at carrying value less any identified impairment loss.

Interest in associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to
exercise significant influence, including participation in financial and

operating policy decisions.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the
post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, the interest in associates is stated at the Group’s share of
net assets of the associates less any negative goodwill on acquisition in
so far as it has not already been released to income and any identified

impairment loss.

Other long term investment

Other long term investment is stated at cost less impairment loss.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are

initially measured at cost.

At subsequent reporting dates, debt securities that the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity
securities) are measured at amortised cost, less any impairment loss
recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts. The annual amortisation of
any discount or premium on the acquisition of a held-to-maturity security
is aggregated with other investment income receivable over the terms
of the investment so that the revenue recognised in each period

represents a constant yield on the investment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments in securities (Continued)

Investments other than held-to-maturity securities are classified as

investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-
term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at

cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and

losses included in net profit or loss for the year.

Club debenture

Club debenture is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises all costs of purchase. Net realisable value is
calculated at the actual or estimated selling price less related costs of

marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

is calculated using the weighted average cost method.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from net profit as reported in the income statement because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other periods and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwiill (or negative goodwiill) or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting

profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset

to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred

tax is also dealt with in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Retirement benefit schemes

The retirement benefit costs charged in the income statement represent
the contributions payable in respect of the current year to the state-
managed retirement benefit schemes and the Group’s defined

contribution schemes.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased
assets to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at
their fair value at the date of acquisition. The corresponding principal
portions of leasing commitments are shown as obligations under finance
leases. The finance costs, which represent the difference between the
total leasing commitments and the original principal outstanding at the
inception of the leases, are charged to the income statement over the
period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balances of the obligations for each accounting

period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and their rentals payable
or receivable are charged or credited to the income statement on a

straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates
ruling on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling
on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are

dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of operations outside Hong
Kong are translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Income
and expense items are translated at the average exchange rate for the
year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and
transferred to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation differences
are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in which the

operation is disposed of.
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4. TURNOVER 4. EXH

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable from outside EEBIENFANRHRTINEEL ZREZ
customers, less trade discounts and returns during the year. An analysis B R RO E S 9T 0 RaR R AN

of the Group’s turnover is as follows: EEBZOTWT:
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEnF —zE=f
FaR Fibx
Travel and related services REE AR R 7% 1,532,143 1,291,906
Hotel and leisure services B IE RARE AR 190,034 -
Transportation services HiERS - 124,329
1,722,177 1,416,235

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. ¥XRKiiEoLE

Business segments S SR ]

During the year, for management purposes, the Group was organised RERN RAEEERR ANEEEH AW
into two operating divisions — travel and related services, and hotel and EZFSEFT - 5 Bl ks AR RS SR 5
leisure services. In 2003, the Group was also involved in the business of RARBERE R _ZZ=F NEETEHR
transportation services that was discontinued in October 2003. These FRERBES MEZEBER_TT=F
divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment T RRIE-ZEHPINAEBEREEEED
information. BB Btk
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HE-_RRwWF+_A=+—HILFE

5. ¥X¥EMIESE @

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EBoE @
Principal activities are as follows: FEEBKWOT:
Travel and Hotel and
related leisure
services services Elimination Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
wREREERYE EER KBRS Eaf ] e
FAET FAT FAT FAT
For the year ended BE-2ENF
31 December 2004 tTZA=+—HLEE
TURNOVER L]
External sales oM EEEE 1,532,143 190,034 - 1,722,177
Inter-segment sales 1BRIFHESE - 1,234 (1,234) -
Total &t 1,532,143 191,268 (1,234) 1,722,177
Inter-segment sales are charged ~ BRIRISHEREIZ
at prevailing market price EATWENR
RESULTS RE
Segment results DEEE 49,349 33,701 - 83,050
Interest income FMBEMA 3,381
Net unrealised holding FEEM
loss on other BEZREHR
investments BEFE (127)
Impairment loss EFREZ
recognised in respect EHR
of investments REEE
in securities (5,659)
Unallocated corporate RO ERZ
expenses (26,831)
Profit from operations i RF 53,814
Finance costs BB (53,711)
Gain on disposal HER AR
of associates 2 37,930 - - 37,930
Share of results FE(RE SN A
of associates ®iE (195) - - (195)
Profit before taxation BRET A& T 37,838
Taxation credit FiIE o 23
Profit before minority R DERR
interests T R a A 37,861
Minority interests DY RER (2,484)
Net profit for the year REFENFE 35,377
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS ER R0
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EBIE @
Travel and Hotel and
related leisure
services services  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R AR BE R KB RE e
Fa Fib Fib
As at 31 December 2004 R-ZBZBNE+=-A=+—H
ASSETS aE
Segment assets DIEEE 728,181 1,697,328 2,425,509
Interest in associates REE QR 2 Em 1,989 - 1,989
Unallocated corporate assets RO EEE 174,943
Consolidated total assets FEBEERE 2,602,441
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities NiEaE 198,949 62,723 261,672
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROMEEBE 1,395,856
Consolidated total liabilities e BEERs 1,657,528
OTHER INFORMATION Het&r
Capital additions B AL AN 5,221 1,696,828 1,702,049
Goodwill arising from acquisiton ~ WEEHBAREELZ
of subsidiaries [EES 50,215 - 50,215
Depreciation and amortisation of )% S RRE
property, plant and equipment EREH 4,204 22,734 26,938
Impairment losses recognised BRERAEERE 6,759 - 6,759
Reversal of impairment loss METHREFZ
in respect of leasehold land BB BT
and buildings (4,511) - (4,511)
Loss (profit) on disposal of EEYE MERERE L
property, plant and equipment &8 CaF) 365 (145) 220
Allowance for irrecoverable AW EIE 5
trade debts BIARE 1,262 - 1,262
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

5. ¥¥KiiEsE®

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) ES 1)
Continuing Discontinued
operation operation
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Elimination Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEEL CRIEER
e AR B AR FERE ESFC] wE
FAT FAT FAT FAT
For the year ended BZE-2E=F
31 December 2003 +T-A=+—-ALEE
TURNOVER =]
External sales HIMHEER 1,291,906 124,329 - 1,416,235
Inter-segment sales HRIFHEER - 5,248 (5,248) -
Total A&t 1,291,906 129,577 (5,248) 1,416,235
Inter-segment sales are charged ~ ZBRIRTIHELER
at prevailing market price BRAMENR
RESULTS RE
Segment results DEEE (60,207) (20,169) - (80,376)
Interest income FBUWA 1,150
Loss on disposal HEBHREZER
of investments
in securities (31,098)
Net unrealised holding FEHEMEBEEZ
loss on other REBEIRFE
investments (2,849)
Unallocated ROMEERT
corporate expenses (32,156)
Loss from operations RIS (145,329)
Finance costs AR (25,045)
Share of results it NI E
of associates (114,788) - - (114,788)
Impairment loss R—REBERAZ
recognised in 5z BHER
respect of interest HEER
in an associate (31,717) - - (31,717)
Loss on disposal HEBKILER
of discontinued B8
operation - (32,697) - (32,697)
Loss on disposal HERE AR
of associates pd i (23,471) - - (23,471)
Loss before taxation BrETRIEE (373,047)
Taxation credit FiIE RO 2,075
Loss before minority Rt DERER
interests R RIEE (370,972)
Minority interests DY R ER -
Net loss for the year REEBEFE (370,972)
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

5. ¥ KibiE5E @

Business segments (Continued) EBIE @
Continuing Discontinued
operation operation
Travel and
related Transportation
services services  Consolidated
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEFEK BRI
e B AR RE AR A% FER® e
FAET FHT FHIT
As at 31 December 2003 R=ZE=F+=-A=+-—H
ASSETS aE
Segments DEREE 676,963 - 676,963
Interest in associates REE QR 2 Em 221,467 - 221,467
Unallocated corporate assets RO EEE 208,921
Consolidated total assets TFEBERE 1,107,351
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities bar N=Ni= 245,147 - 245,147
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROMEEBE 539,105
Consolidated total liabilities e BEER 784,252
OTHER INFORMATION Het&r
Capital additions EZRMESE N 7,947 15,081 23,028
Depreciation and amortisation of 4% #2S R R E 2
property, plant and equipment EREH 4,935 19,640 24,575
Loss on disposal of property, HEME R R
plant and equipment B o 28,419 168 28,587
Loss on disposal of interest HE—HaEee
in a co-operative joint venture ¥R EE 20,000 - 20,000
Impairment losses recognised EERREEE 29,675 - 29,675
Amortisation of goodwill arising on WEEHBARIELEZ
acquisition of subsidiaries [l - 496 496
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geographical area in which the assets are located is as follows:

Carrying amount
of segment assets

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. ¥X¥EMIESE @

(Continued)

Geographical segments Mg 58

No geographical segment information in respect of the Group’s HRAEEI% A L2 REEBIREEE
operations has been presented as over 90% of the Group’s operations WA ERE S AEELSEEBHE
were derived from Hong Kong. e

The analysis of carrying amount of segment assets and additions to DEEEREE RS HEELRE R BT
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets analysed by the BEZANBREEMEREZMESITIT:

Additions to
property, plant
and equipment

and intangible assets

2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Mg BERBER
SEEEZREE BREEZRE
—EENF —Z=T=f —EENF —=E=f
T T FH#T FHT
The People’s Republic of China  HEE A R AME

(excluding Hong Kong) (TBEEE)

(the “PRC") (T9E) 1,372,774 248,358 1,074,210 -
Hong Kong B 1,040,390 300,522 677,865 23,028
South-east Asia R 120,914 180,433 137 -
Japan and Korea AR R EEE 64,710 155,771 - -
Others Hith 1,664 800 52 -

2,600,452 885,884 1,752,264 23,028
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME Lfth & EIA
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENE —TE=F
FHET FHIT
An analysis of the Group’s other REE 2 HihEEWA
operating income is as follows: DT
Exchange gain B 5 e 135 335
Interest income FLEMA 3,381 1,150
Net income on sale of computer HEBMIZN RIS
program source code WA %R - 3,000
Recovery of overseas sales tax W BESNEE B - 8,242
Sundry income FIEWA 17,268 9,809
20,784 22,536
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7. PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 7. &gnd (F1)
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—sEns —zE=fF
Fa5 FH
Profit (loss) from operations has been 4R 4% (E518) 21k
arrived at after charging: TFIZ
Allowance for irrecoverable TR EE S EE AR
trade debts 1,262 -
Auditors’ remuneration ZEENB S 2,878 1,792
Cost of inventories recognised BEWRAIHI FERE
as expenses 20,490 2,005
Depreciation and amortisation on: 78 K-
Owned assets BEEE 26,289 19,689
Assets held under finance leases BB G 2 EE 649 4,886
Information technique BRRHEAERR
development expenses - 1,136
Loss on disposal of other HAbig & N EEE
investments 11 465
Loss on disposal of property, HEME R
plant and equipment gz ot 220 28,587
Minimum lease payments paid in B HEEYWE 2 &K
respect of rented premises HeRx 12,913 12,459
Staff costs * EBAA 128,023 80,194
and after crediting: WEFA
Rental income from investment HBR79,0008 T (ZEZE=F :THET) B2
property and premises within the & EWERBEEMERNZWEL
hotel properties less outgoings HelA
of HK$79,000 (2003: HK$nil) 12,993 109
Rental income from motor vehicles & 2 & WA 74 -
*  The amount includes retirement benefit scheme contributions (net of R RER BRI B (R RN
forfeiture) of HK$5,910,000 (2003: HK$1,879,000). ZHF) 5,910,000 L (Z 2T =4F:
1,879,000/ ) «
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % —REwH+=_F =+ — 8015

8. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND HIGHEST
PAID EMPLOYEES

8. EEMERESHFMES

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
FEx FAT
Emoluments to executive directors HITEZ 2 Fi$
Fees e - -
Salaries and other benefits (Note) — ¥r& R E miaH| (FisE) 3,554 1,500
Retirement benefit scheme RIRE TR B R
contributions 24 97
3,578 1,597
Emoluments to non-executive IEMITES 2 MSE
directors
Fees we - -
Salaries and other benefits e REMEF 2,923 1,980
Retirement benefit scheme R FIET BN
contributions 45 210
2,968 2,190
Emoluments to independent B IERITES 2 e
non-executive directors
Fees we 30 200
6,576 3,987
Number of director(s)
EFEYA
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
Emoluments of the directors were LA N BEZEZBEHER:
within the following bands:
Nil — HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/ 7T 12 13
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7L 22,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7L £ 3,000,000/ 7T 2 -

Note: The directors’ salaries and other benefits include the operating lease
rentals amounting to HK$ 1,200,000 (2003: HK$nil) in respect of rental
premises provided to directors. The amounts were also included in the
minimum lease payments paid in respect of rental premises under note

7 above.

Mz EEH e REMBENERMESRER
B EETRAES1,200,00087T (=
TT=6THT)  WEFUESEBEE
M7 EBREEYE RIS KA.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND HIGHEST
PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

Details of emoluments paid by the Group to the five highest paid

individuals (including directors, details of whose emoluments are set

out above) are as follows:

EEMEREESEMER @

AEEXNTRUGEHAL (BERES
HMEFEEHN LX) 2HEF B0 T:

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —ET=F
FExT FAT
Salaries and other benefits e REMEF 10,003 5,927
Retirement benefit scheme IRIRREFET B3R
contributions 179 485
10,182 6,412
2004 2003
—eEnE —eE=5
Emoluments of the five highest paid A T AR ESIHFALZ
individuals were within the B 4E 51
following bands:
Nil = HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/ 7T - 3
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,0017%& 7L E 1,500,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7c £ 2,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7T & 2,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 7L £ 3,000,000/ 7T 2 -
Number of directors BEHA 2 2
Number of employees EE#HE 3 3
5 5
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On 25 October 2003, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its then subsidiary, Trans-Island Limousine Service
Limited and its subsidiaries (“Trans-Island Group”) which carried out all
of the Group’s transportation services. The disposal was completed on
31 October 2003, when the control of Trans-Island Group was passed

to the purchaser.

The results of the transportation services for the period from 1 January
2003 to 31 October 2003, which have been included in the consolidated

financial statements, were as follows:

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. RIERMA
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$000
—zEmE —zE=4
Fa5 FH
Finance lease charges mERELOZ 133 2,459
Interest on borrowings wholly ARAFRNEHEER
repayable within five years BEZHME 39,997 17,504
Interest on convertible notes AT EEF B 3,760 5,082
Interest on promissory note EAZEFNE 9,821 -
Total finance costs BRDE R 53,711 25,045
10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 10. B LE ¥R

WEBE=F+A - +EHHA FEEFTL—
HEEWE HEEERNEAKEMER
ERBZMBARRESIKEARAARE
MELR (REEE]) HEER_TT=
FHA=T—RAxX RS EE 2
BBRETZA

B ZE=F—fF—HEE-_ZTZT=F+
B=+—RItBEz FEREEECTA

2004 2003

HK$000 HK$'000

—gEms —zz=f

FaR Fibx

Turnover e = 124,329
Direct operating costs HEGERA = (99,712)
Other operating income HAb @A - 1,403
Administrative expenses THFAX = (45,687)
Finance costs BEERAR - (2,337)
Loss before taxation B RIEE - (22,004)
Taxation credit FiIE RO - 1,718
Net loss for the year AEEEHEFE - (20,286)
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MEZFEWET=A =+ — 8 LFR

10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2003, Trans-Island Group
contributed HK$26,547,000 to the Group’s net operating cash flows,
HK$11,644,000 in respect of investing activities, and HK$11,205,000

in respect of financing activities.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of Trans-Island Group at

the date of disposal are disclosed in note 43.

A loss of HK$32,697,000 arose on the disposal of Trans-Island Group,
being the proceeds of disposal less the carrying amount of the net assets

of Trans-Island Group and attributable unamortised goodwvill.

10. B R LEEFKE

REBE_ZEZ=F+-_A=+—A801
FEN REEERAEEZAERS
ESFEEIEH 26,547,000/ L2 BB A+
REEEN1,644,0008 7T R MR EES
11,205,000 7T.°

RESEENHEERZEERABRAEE
P FEA3 KRR -

HERE S EELETE32,697,0007% 7T B
HEMSRUERREEB EEFERA
BEREMNZ KRB HEE-

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the companies
comprising the Group either have no assessable profit in the year or the
estimated assessable profits were wholly absorbed by tax losses brought

forward.

Taxation for other jurisdictions represents overprovision for taxation in
prior years. No provision for overseas taxation has been made as the
Group has no taxable profit during the years ended 31 December 2004

and 2003 in other jurisdictions.

11. TAXATION CREDIT 11. HIERE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —TE=F
FERT FHET
Overprovision for taxation in other ~ RE M FARER 2 FITER
jurisdictions in prior years BAFE 2 BEEE 23 -
Deferred tax (Note 38) IRIERIR (MI7E38) - 1,718
Taxation attributable to the RARREKMB AR
Company and its subsidiaries FEETR1E 23 1,718
Share of taxation attributable to Hth B AR En
associates in other jurisdictions I /NS N - 357
Taxation credit FiiaHE 23 2,075

HRAREEET 2 A RRF AL EAEFE
R M G ERTUE N D 2 BET AR
HEBEE MY EFLEENEHEE-

HEMREER 2 HRBEBEFERE S
HEE- AN AEEREHE—_STNE R
EE=F+ A=+ HIFEEEMA

SEREIR R E RS A B L IMIIR
TEHBHE-
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11. TAXATION CREDIT (Continued) 1. BESRE @
No charge or credit arose on the loss on discontinuance of the BRITRERB 2 EBIERNEE-_TT=
transportation services during the year ended 31 December 2003. FHZ A=+ —HIEFEEEST B &EE-
Taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss) before taxation REE 2 RIAR MRS WK 2 BRTI AR
per the consolidated income statement as follows: F (B518) EITHER:
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E2ETNEF —FE=F
FERT FHET
Profit (loss) before taxation BB AR T (B518) 37,838 (373,047)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate  EAHFIEHE17.5%
of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) (ZZZ=F:175%) A HEZBE (6,622) 65,283
Tax effect of share of results of it dNCIE Sl
associates DibiitZ (34) (19,495)
Tax effect of expenses that are not A/ T & R H 28 K1) B
deductible in determining AR 2 FAZ 2
taxable profit by (887) (14,614)
Tax effect of income that is not T TE B FR A3 v M P
taxable in determining BERBZBAZ
taxable profit M & 13,649 3,848
Tax effect of tax losses not RERZ RBERZ
recognised TG E (6,645) (33,901)
Tax effect of tax losses utilised EEAE 2 AIARMR 2 B
but not previously recognised BB REE 3,604 2,023
Effect of different tax rates of REMEEERGE 2
subsidiaries operating in other i EPNCIRNE R
jurisdictions -7 - (3,065) (314)
Overprovision in prior years WBITFE 2 BERE 23 -
Increase in opening deferred tax BARSH R NG
liability resulting from an increase 2 ER¥IELEF B A G0
in Hong Kong Profits Tax rate - (755)
Taxation credit for the year REFE 2 BIARE 23 2,075
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12. DIVIDENDS 12. RE
No dividends were declared by the Company for the year ended 31 AARWEEREE_TTNF+_A=
December 2004 (2003: HK$nil). T-HUIEFEZRE(ZERZR=4:T%
JL)
13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 13. BIRBF (Fi8)
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share is based BRERREERT (B18) HIET 7%
on the following data: TE:
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EERE —TE=F
FExT FHET
Earnings (loss) for the purpose of  F{Est EEREKEF)
basic earnings (loss) per share (E518) 2 &F (BE) 35,377 (370,972)
Interest expenses on convertible AR EE 2 FISRE
notes 3,102
Earnings for the purpose of REATESRESERT 2 & F)
diluted earnings per share 38,479
Number of shares
RGEE
2004 2003
(Restated)
—ZETNEF ZET=F
&27))
Weighted average number of et EBRERERF (B18) 2
ordinary shares for the purpose LmAR N T a8
of basic earnings (loss) per share 201,251,437 183,167,328
Effect of dilutive potential BREMTRBRER S
ordinary shares relating to BELTER R
convertible notes 97,498,216
Weighted average number of REst EBRESERR 2
ordinary shares for the purpose LmAR T
of diluted earnings per share 298,749,653
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13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued)

Notes:

(@) The above weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share for the
years ended 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2004 have been
adjusted to take into account of the consolidation of shares as
mentioned under Note 51(c) completed subsequent to 31 December
2004.

(b)  No diluted loss per share has been presented for 2003 as the conversion
of the convertible notes and shares issuable under the subscription
agreement dated 31 May 2002 to a subscriber would result in a decrease

in loss per share.

(c)  Areconciliation of the restatement of loss per share for 2003 to adjust
for the consolidation of shares as mentioned under Note 51(c)
subsequent to 31 December 2004 is as follows:

13. ERER (FE) @

M 22

(@) PGSR FA AR EEE T
Z=F+_A=+—HBRZZETNF+=
A=+—BIEFEEREANREERT (8
18B) 2 ERRINETEHE A IR =E TN
FHZA=+—HEBRTRZRHE

(0 ARELESH-FE=F 2 SREEEH
TR A R TT AR RE RA R AR =
TE-FRAS= BT ZREHET
TETFRBAZRE R ERERERE
G 2%

© AHESIOMEN-FEME+-A=+
—BERETROA TR, —FF
=FSRBARIHENT:

HK$

BT
As originally stated BEAZS (0.0203)
Consolidation of shares & O (2.0097)
As restated LB (2.0300)
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 5 BB KRR
Office
Leasehold Properties  Furniture equipment
land and Hotel under and  Leasehold Motor and
buildings  properties construction fixtures improvements vehicles  machinery Vessels Total
HK$'000 HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000
Note (a)
BELH BRERE

EEgF  BEME  HERNE  GARKE BENERE e Rz HE ait
TR TR THL THL TET L L TET THT

Hiita)

THE GROUP by |
COSTORVALUATION A fhE
At 1 January 2004 R-ZEME-F—H 80,153 - 46728 3361 8,592 1,07 15648 6467 161,966
Currency realignment BERE - - - 195 118 20 243 - 576
Acquisition of subsidiaries  YUEEHTE 2 7] - 1,604,752 - 54422 15907 1,448 6,665 - 1,683,194
Additions RE - - - 4220 12,043 937 1,655 - 18,855
Disposals HE (42,128) - - (7198 (5,180) (443) (905) - (55854)
At31December 2004 R-ZEME

+=A=t+-H 38,025 1604752 46728 55000 31480 2979 23306 6,467 1,808,737
Comprising 25
At cost BRA 31,025 1604752 46728 55000 31,480 2979 23306 6467 1,801,737
At valuation &iHE 7,000 - - - - - - - 7,000

38,025 1604752 46728 55000 31,480 2,979 23306 6467 1,808,737

DEPRECIATION, E B
AMORTISATION RHE
AND IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2004 W-ZEME-F—H 58939 - 8128 2087 3943 583 12,598 5475 91,753
Currency realignment BERZ - - - 152 17 16 197 = 382
Provided for the year KEEEE 299 - - 17,771 5,464 526 2,697 181 26,938

(Reversal of impairment (/AR ERE)

loss) impairment loss KEEDHER

recognised for the year  JR{EIG1E

(Note (c) (G (4,511) - 1,100 - - - - - (3411
Eliminated on disposals &k (33,161) - - (6501 (4793 (443) (828) - (45720)

At31December 2004 R=ZEMF
+-A=+-H 21,566 - 9,228 13,509 4,631 682 14,664 5,656 69,936

NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At31December 2004 R-ZEME
+=A=+-H 16,459 1,604,752 37,500 41,491 26,849 2,297 8,642 811 1,738,801

At 31 December 2003 i
—H 21,214 - 38,600 1,274 4,649 434 3,050 992 70,213
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MEZREWSF+ A=+ —ALFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

An analysis of the properties of the Group held at the balance sheet

date is as follows:

14. Y¥E - HENRE @)
REBMREE AFEZ WEATOT:

Leasehold Hotel Properties
land and buildings properties under construction
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$°000 HK$'000
HELHWREF BRI EEWE
—EENE —TT-F ZERNF —TT=-F —BENF —TT=F
FAERT FHET FET FHET FHExT FET
Long leases in Hong Kong &R 2 REARL 13,299 10,237 | 626,165 - = -
Medium term leases in Hong Kong  TAEE 2 R 374 3,160 10,977 = - = -
Medium term land use rights in ~ RPEIFHRAL
the PRC (note b) tinfERE (Fiitb) - -| 978,587 - 37,500 38,600
16,459 21,214 | 1,604,752 - 37,500 38,600
Notes: P aE:

(a)

Included in the hotel properties at the balance sheet date is a hotel
property with a carrying value of HK$160,837,000 situated in Luoyang,
the PRC and held under a medium term land use rights. The land use
rights of the hotel property is currently held by Luoyang Power Supply
Bureau, a minority shareholder of the subsidiary holding the hotel
property. Pursuant to a land use rights agreement entered into between
Luoyang Power Supply Bureau and the subsidiary on 15 April 1999
(before the Group acquired the said subsidiary in 2004), Luoyang Power
Supply Bureau agreed to permit the said subsidiary to use the land use
rights of the hotel property for a term commencing from April 1999 to
April 2049 for hotel use.

Included in the hotel properties held under medium term land use
rights in the PRC of HK$978,587,000 is a hotel property with a carrying
value of approximately HK$217,487,000 of which a subsidiary of the
Company has been granted the right to operate and manage the hotel
in Guangzhou, the PRC for a period from January 1987 to January
2017, and subject to certain conditions to be fulfilled, the operating
period may be extended for a further period of 20 years.

(a)

REERZBEDEERPEIEEMER
TE1E3¥ 160,837,000/ 2B E M3 %18
WnEE T iR HRRA A T b (E PSS B o B )E
Tt {55 TR B RSB IS 2 M
AAZ LERIRISHEEBHEE IRIEE
BmEERRMEARN—AANFENA
THRBEIZ T ERERE (AR EE
—EEMFWEZMBRAA) EBETE
¥BRRAEIE FREARERZBIEY
R THFERRE RBR-AANFNAZR
ZEMAEMA UMEBERS-

RPBEUFRSH T ERESA 2
978,587,000 0B /E W ¥ B iE— MR EE
#9217,487,0008 7T 2 BE ¥ AR T
2B R R ER AN R EEMN T 2B
EZEERERRE AR ANEF—AZ
T —+H—F MESETETEXRZ K
BRT el E— PR -1+
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)  During the year, the directors reviewed the carrying amounts of its
property, plant and equipment and identified that the value of
properties under construction was impaired and the value of certain
properties has increased. Accordingly, the carrying amounts of
properties under construction and properties were stated to their
recoverable amounts, which were determined with reference to the
independent professional valuation on an open market value as at 31
December 2004.

Details of property, plant and equipment which are stated at valuation

at the balance sheet date are as follows:

14. Y% HES R R E @)

BfRE: (48)

@ MNFR EFRFNYE BERREREOE
WHERE THEEME D IRE METYHE
ZBERAMEM-Ei ERMERYE
2 BRTE{E 2 7 E AT Y m £ 5851 B o i AT )
SEN2R-_FTMEFE+_A=+—RAZ
RRTEEHZ B BERGEEE.

Y HBEREBREE A 2 HEFBD
T

Leasehold
land and buildings
HEtHREF
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EERE —EE=F
THET FAT
At valuation ZihE
~31July 1997 - —ANtEEA=+—8 4,800 4,800
— 31 March 1998 — — AN\ EFE=A=+—H 2,200 2,200
7,000 7,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation, 5 RETHTE - # 8H
amortisation and RN
impairment (4,628) (4,588)
Net book value BREDFAE 2,372 2,412

The valuations at 31 July 1997 and 31 March 1998 represented the
carrying values (equivalent to their approximately fair value) of the
leasehold land and buildings at the time when they ceased to be
classified as investment properties. Had the leasehold properties been
carried at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortisation and impairment loss, the carrying value of the leasehold
properties would have been stated at HK$2,372,000 (2003:
HK$2,412,000).

The net book value of motor vehicles, and office equipment and
machinery of the Group held under finance leases at 31 December
2004 was HK$ 1,774,000 (2003: HK$nil).

The net book value of motor vehicles of the Group leased to outsiders
to earn rental income at 31 December 2004 was HK$890,000 (2003:
HK$nil).

R—AAEFELA=+—BRk—AANE
ZA=t+—RAZEEERENEREFTT
BEEAICEYER ZIREE KIESERE
RF(EE) B EWEE AR L ARAR Rt
e BHEEREEBYE AZERE
W% 2 BREEE 52,372,000 (Z 2%
=4:2,412,00057T) °

R-ZEEE+ - F=1+—0 UREBRY
BAZTE AR R s REHE
51,774,000 7T (CEE=F TBIT) -

REFTMES - A=+—H REEEINR

AT EA BB S WA 2 /A8 2 BRE
SH{E A890,000/8 7T (Z BT =4F THT)
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continved) ~ 14. ¥ 2 H4EE R 3248 (&)
Office
Furniture equipment
and Motor and
fixtures vehicles machinery Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WA
BRREE "= BERHE @it
FHT FHT FHT FHT
THE COMPANY AT
cosT B
At 1 January 2004 RZZEENF—-A—H 1,306 556 467 2,329
Additions NE 24 - 41 65
Disposals HE ©) - - 9)
At 31 December 2004 R-BZEMFE+=-A=+—H 1,321 556 508 2,385
DEPRECIATION wE
At 1 January 2004 RZEENF—-A—H 293 132 189 614
Provided for the year REEEE 264 89 91 444
Eliminated on disposals & B BR ) - - (M
At 31 December 2004 R-BZEMF+=-A=+—H 556 221 280 1,057
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At 31 December 2004 R-EZENFE+=-A=+-—A 765 335 228 1,328
At 31 December 2003 R-ZEZE=F+=-A=+—H 1,013 424 278 1,715
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 15. REWEE
THE GROUP
AEE

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —TE=F
FER Fx
At beginning of the year REA] 1,400 1,230
Surplus on revaluation BhAHK 2,000 170
Atend of the year REFE 3,400 1,400
The investment property of the Group is freehold and held outside Hong REBRBREWSE ZKAERE WIRNES

Kong. LASNE B
The investment property was revalued at 31 December 2004 by a firm REMER _TTENF+-_A=+—HaH
of independent professional property valuers, Norton Appraisals Limited, BN B ENER T R ER T EARARIE
on an open market value basis at HK$3,400,000 (2003: HK$1,400,000). AT ERERITEMRA3,400,000587T
The valuation gave rise to a revaluation increase of HK$2,000,000 (2003: (ZZEZ=%:1,400,00087T) HEELE
HK$170,000), of which HK$nil (2003: HK$7,000) and HK$2,000,000 —I§2,000,000/ 7T (ZFZE=4:170,000
(2003: HK$163,000) has been credited to the income statement and B 2EMEE AR E T (ZEE=
the investment property revaluation reserve respectively. F:7,00077T) 52,000,000 T (ZEE=
%:163,000/&70) EA BT AMER RIRE

ML ERE
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16. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. RIB AT 2 RE
THE COMPANY
AT
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZTNEF —ET=F
FERT FHET
Unlisted shares LR - 178,000
During the year, the Group underwent a group reorganisation to FRAREEETT —REBEEHA DIEEG
rationalise its structure. The Company’s investment in a direct subsidiary HEB-AQER—EEENBAREES
with a carrying value of HK$178,000,000 was transferred to another 178,000,000 2R E BERES—H
group company. EERQF
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004 are set FEWBARAR_TTMOE+—_A=+—
out in note 53. Erd=d N E
17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 17. REFE AR 2 s
THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—eEns —zE=%
FExT FHET
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 1,989 253,184
Impairment loss recognised EERREEE = (31,717)
1,989 221,467
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17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2004 are as

17. R DN T 2R @)

REBBERTN_ZTNF+ A=

2004 FR

follows: T—HZFHBET:
Issued and Proportion of
Place of paid up issued/registered
Form of incorporation share capital/ capital held
Name of associate business structure and operation  registered capital by the Group Principal activities
R AR BRAIREARE EEEBRORT/
BEAREE EBRBRR REFH BE/HRER &AL E TEEH
'000 2004 2003
T “EENE  —TT=F
Ananda Travel Service Limited liability Australia A$400 40% 40%  Travel and related services
(Aust.) Pty. Limited company
Ananda Travel Service BREFAR M 4000 7T 40% 40% IR RARBR
(Aust.) Pty. Limited
Apex Quality Group Limited Limited liability British Virgin HK$43,276 - 49.6%  Investment holding
("Apex") company Islands/
Hong Kong
Apex Quality Group Limited BREALT REGBANS/ 4327657 - 496%  RBER
(TApex])) %
Cherry Development Limited Limited liability Hong Kong HK$0.002 50% - Inactive
company
HEERBRDA BREFARF BE 0.002/7 50% - EEXW
CYTS Wing On Travel Service Limited liability Hong Kong HK$2,000 50% 50% Inthe process of
Company Limited company deregistration
PERKRIKTHERRE  AREEAF EE 2,000%7T 50% 50% s
Heilongjiang Ananda Sino-foreign PRC RMB283,140 - 50%  Operation of a hotel
Entertainment Company equity joint and an entertainment
Limited ("Heilongjiang venture resort complex and
Ananda”) development of a
residential and
commercial complex
RELREFEERAA PHRERT] e AR#283,140 - 50%  EEEEXERIRE
(BETRRE]) R TER—E
BEGAAE

KRR (BER) ARAF
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17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

17. REE AT 2R )

Other than Ananda Travel Service (Aust.) Pty. Limited whose financial
year end date ends on 31 March, the financial year end date of all other
associates end on 31 December. The Group’s share of their results and
net assets under the equity method is based on their financial statements

made to 31 December 2004.

In February 2004, a 50% associate of the Group acquired an interest in
a piece of land in Hong Kong for redevelopment purpose. Subsequently,
the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement to dispose of the
entire interest in the aforesaid associate resulting and recognising a profit
of HK$37,430,000.

Issued and Proportion of
Place of paid up issued/registered
Form of incorporation share capital/ capital held
Name of associate business structure and operation  registered capital by the Group Principal activities
AR ERTREME AEBREERT/
BEARER E3 205 REXLH B ERER AEfMEARtLE TEEH
‘000 2004 2003
Fr —ZTME C—TT=F
Siu Wah Investments Limited Limited liability Hong Kong HK$0.002 50% - Inactive
company
EEREBRAR BREERF BE 000277 50% - EEEK
Wing On International Travel Sino-foreign PRC RMB5,000 49% 49%  Travel and related
Service Ltd. Guangdong equity joint services
venture
ERAZARKTHERRE  PIHLERH HE ARH#5,000 49% 49% TR RAARRY
Wing On JAS Nice Wing Limited liability Hong Kong HK$1,000 - 50% Liquidated
Limited company
KRERERAF BREFAR BE 1,000/7T - 50%  BiER

FrAnanda Travel Service (Aust.) Pty. Limited
ZHBEHERA=A=+—AN FTEHEM
BENRBFLEEARTZA=1+—
HoiBR&iha AEERGZSHER
Rl B RAESEDRBZEHERR
HE_ZTNF+_A=+—HILZ#H
WRFAHE-

ZETMEZ R AEEREAS0% R 2
BARRERS IR T2 R FEH#
ERB-HE AEE L —HEEHR A
& HiE g AR 2 EAERER
37,430,000/ 7T 2 5 7

EE
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17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 17. RBHE DB 2 R ()
Included in the interest in associates at 31 December 2003 was the R-ZEZE=F+-_A=1+—8 REEQ 7
interest in Apex which became a subsidiary of the Group during the 2R BIEEIGApex (R-BEME+—
year ended 31 December 2004 and Heilongjiang Ananda which was A=+—BIEENKANER T HBA
disposed of during the year ended 31 December 2004 at a profit of ) REsEIRE (R-—SEmE+—A=
HK$500,000. Extracts from the financial statements prepared in +— A IHEE R E 500,000 707

accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong of Apex for the

BR) 7 #am im BB L RN g5t RA
ARRME—TT=F+=-_A+=A (8Z
HiEApexfk BAEEHE N F]) BEZTT
=F+ZA=+—B L HIfZ ApexBI 3R
RRE URBE-_TT=F+_A=+—
HIEFEZ B IREMBHREABEENT:

period from 13 December 2003 (the date Apex became an associate of
the Group) to 31 December 2003 and Heilongjiang Ananda for the year

ended 31 December 2003 are as follows:

Apex 2003
HK$'000
—ET=F
FAT
Financial position B BRI
Non-current assets EMBEE 1,592,960
Current assets MENEE 84,038
Current liabilities mEaRE (143,811)
Net current liabilities mEBEFE (59,773)
Total assets less current liabilities BEREBERRDAERE 1,533,187
Non-current liabilities EmBAE (1,018,106)
Minority interests DB R A (72,058)
Net assets BEFE 443,023
Share of net assets attributable AEEFENR
to the Group BEFE 219,739
Results for the period RIS
Turnover B 7,857
Net loss for the period NEARESEFE (12,985)

Net loss for the period attributable 7<= @7 2 HARS
to the Group L EE 5 (6,441)
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17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

17. REEE DT 2R @)

Heilongjiang Ananda 2003
HK$000
EETIRE —EE=F
FAT

Financial position BHBUAR R
Non-current assets ERBEE 876,215
Current assets MENEE 32,119
Current liabilities mEAaE (844,900)
Net current liabilities mEBEFE (812,781)
Net assets BEFE 63,434
Share of net assets attributable REE RN

to the Group BEFE 31,717
Impairment loss recognised EERREEE (31,717)
Results for the year REEXRE
Turnover e 53,388
Net loss for the year RNFEFBIEFE (52,722)
Net loss for the year attributable REERAEEREG

to the Group i bkl (26,361)
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17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

In addition, included in the Group’s share of results associates for 2003

was its share of results of Rosedale Hotel Group Limited (“Rosedale”).

The financial statements of Rosedale for the period from 1 January 2003

to 16 December 2003, the date of completion of disposal of Rosedale,

17. R DN T 2R @)

AN REER - ET = FRIEME R RIE
EE R RIEINEEEEEER AR (38
B ZE¥ENER_TT=F—H—BE
=F+ZA+RA (HEHEBEK

:I:— = 7
prepared in accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, are HER) IEREEE L RRA S RAR
as follows: B2 I HRERNT
Rosedale 2003
HK$'000
HE —EE=F
FHEIT

Results for the period IS
Turnover EHRE 131,303
Net loss for the period NEAF SRR (165,871)
Net loss for the period attributable 7<= B FA 2 HARS FEA

to the Group EHEFE (81,774)
As Rosedale was disposed of in December 2003, no financial position as HREBER ST =F1+_ALE i

at 31 December 2003 was presented.

EE2HNNR T =_F+_A=+—H2H
Bk R -

2004 3y KRk (ER) BRAHE
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18. NEGATIVE GOODWILL ARISING FROM
ACQUISITION OF AN ASSOCIATE

18.

WiE-EHE L AELECEEHE

19.

THE GROUP
EE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—zens —ze=5
FERT FHET
NEGATIVE GOODWILL amE
Balance at beginning of the year ~ F#145 & - 59,043
Released on disposal SR EERR - (59,043)
Balance at end of the year FEAR - -
REALISATION L-51)
Balance at beginning of the year ~ F 484 - 125
Released to the income statement ~ RAFERERZEER
during the year NRRR - 1,350
Released on disposal o B AR BR = (1,475)
Balance at end of the year FEER - -
CARRYING AMOUNT BREE
At end of the year REE - -

Negative goodwill was recognised to the income statement over 40 years,

which was determined based on the remaining average useful life of

identifiable acquired depreciable assets.

OTHER LONG TERM INVESTMENT
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY

The other long term investment represented the contribution paid to a

joint venture partner in 2001 for a joint development of a piece of land

in Chengdu, the PRC, into a tourist attraction. On 11 December 2002,
the Group entered into an agreement with the joint venture partner to
withdraw from the project. Under the agreement, the joint venture
partner would transfer the titles of a total of approximately 3,000 square
meters of commercial areas and car parking spaces in a commercial
building in Chengdu, the PRC, to the Group. The transaction was
cancelled and the contribution paid was refunded during the year ended
31 December 2004.

19.

BEE S MOHFERER AR UL YEA
BB WBAIITEEE 2 FBRFIHERSF
HIREEMERE-

Htt RHARE
AEBRAQT

ZHMRBREDERAARTR ST —F
NP -—BELERHIERBIEFRELIAHR
BIpK E IR T 2 (B B2 KA — BRIk
BRI RZTZ-_F+-_A+—B &%
EmeEhERNRI L I0E BEEZER -
BiEZ S & S ERHEELARBEIK
Hi—IERERNEAN (HHEE£L3,000
FHRZEEEBREE S EEEET
REE - ZRXSEBH MENSEREE
—ETE+ - A=+—RALFEERET
PSAEIR
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20. LONG TERM INVESTMENT DEPOSITS 20. REAREZF] €
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
ARTF
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
—sEnE —TT=4F —sEng —TT=F
FHBT FHT T T
Deposits for acquisition WHEREMY N2 ET®
of investment (Note) (B5E) = 60,000 = 60,000
Disposal & - (60,000) - (60,000)

Note: The amount represented the deposits paid for acquisition of 100%
interest in a co-operative joint venture which will develop and operate
a hotel in Guangdong, the PRC. During the year ended 31 December
2003, the Group entered into an agreement to dispose of two-third of
its rights to the intended interests in the co-operative joint venture for
HK$40,000,000 but the completion thereof had not yet taken place.
After the aforesaid agreement, the directors considered it was not viable
to carry out the investment to avoid further substantial commitments.
The Group then entered into another agreement with the aforesaid
purchaser to dispose of the remaining rights and entire commitments
of the Group in the said co-operative joint venture (which together
with the aforesaid partial interest disposed of constitutes the Group’s
entire interests in the co-operative joint venture in the acquisition
agreement) to the purchaser at a nominal consideration. The loss arising
therefrom was disclosed as loss on disposal of interest in a co-operative

joint venture for the year ended 31 December 2003.

B ZERAERIE A Fe 2 E Ry

s o

i
BT 2 5T R R R B E R
MEREE—BBE-REE_TT=F1
ZA=t+—ALFERN REE—ER
#HEZA RS BRI
2 =12 = {E{840,000,0007 7T %
BEABETR R LR EERA
TAIREITIRE FENB B S RE—HEX
FEYEAKBERER Faty BHE B8
E UEEBARERNEFNEREER
MEEAECEZ R TR R2HET &
A 3l Fr H 5 2 3610 2 Mz - BB R AR @
RUEREARZEIEA SRR A E
HREHEZTT=F+-A=1T—HIF
R BIkEEZBEE DAL ERETE
BECE I BEEE.
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 21. BHRE
THE GROUP NEE
Investment securities Other investments Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REXRS HithiRE &5t
—EENFE —TT=F —TENF —TT=F —TTNF —TT=F
FHR  TAT  TBRX TAT  FAR  TAR
Equity securities BAES
Unlisted shares, at cost I LMD TR 126,422 | 126,232 - - 126422 126,232
Listed shares in Hong Kong EELmkR - - 2,778 2,847 2,778 2,847
126,422 126,232 2,778 2,847 129,200 129,079
Less: Impairment losses recognised i B HE2 R {ERSE (32,633) (26,974) - - (32,633))  (26,974)
93,789 99,258 2,778 2,847 96,567 102,105
Market value of listed shares FHRHBTHE - - 2,778 2,847 2,778 2,847
Carrying amount analysed for BERAMME T
reporting purposes as: A2 EREE:
Non-current JERE 93,789 99,258 - - 93,789 99,258
Current e - - 2,778 2,847 2,778 2,847
93,789 99,258 2,778 2,847 96,567 102,105
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2004 are as follows:

21. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (Continued)
THE GROUP (Continued)

Particulars of the Group’s major investment securities as at 31 December

21.

BFHERE®
AEE @)

AEBR-_FENF T+ _A=+—HZK
BESFFBIT:

amount of the investment.

(@  Though the Group holds a 49.5% interest in Guilin Osmanthus Hotel,
the directors considered that the Group cannot exercise influence on
the financial and operating policies of the investee company.
Accordingly, Guilin Osmanthus Hotel is classified as investment in
securities. At 31 December 2003, the directors reviewed the carrying
amounts of investments in securities and considered that it is unlikely
to recover the interest in Guilin Osmanthus Hotel and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the investment
is minimal. Accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$26,974,000 was

recognised in the financial statements to write down the carrying

Issued Proportion of
Place of and paid up issued/registered Interest
incorporation share capital/ capital held attributable
Name of company and operation registered capital by the subsidiaries to the Group Principal activities
'000 2004 2003 2004 2003
AL BRIREMR WEAANECRT/
RAER REXLE A/ ERER AMERLE rEEELES TERH
i —ZEMF e —2EmE —EE=%
Guilin Osmanthus Hotel PRC US$3,489 49.5% 49.5% 49.5% 49.5% Operation of a hotel
Note (a)

ERTAEAER el 348957 49.5% 49.5% 49.5% 49.5% B -FBEEH

fizH(a)

Guangxi Guijia Property PRC US$8,021 26% 26% 18.2% 18.2% Property holding
Management Company Note (b) and operation of
Limited leisure services

EREENFERERARA el 8021%ET 26% 26% 18.2% 18.2% BEMERERRERS

(o)
Notes: BiRE -

(@) BEAREEBZEEMRTEREEL.5%
B HEFERAAEE R WREWIRE
DB Z BT RIS EBERITIE L E T M
MAERNBEERS B REFRE N_ET
=+ A=+—0 BEECEMZESR
B2 REE TR AZ g E M
FHERBE 2 s MziR & FTEs A 2 T
AERBEREREB D -FE 26,974,000
T2 REREE RIS RE R LURR
b=l L0
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (Continued) 2. BHFRE W
THE GROUP (Continued) AEE @)
(b)  Though a subsidiary of the Group holds a 26% interest in this investee (b) HERANEEZ —FMBARFEILERIE

BRT26% R EEFRRAEEREEY
ZEBIRE AR U B REERRTEE

HEN MEESEAEFRE-N=T
TMFE+—A=+—H EECEMHILE
ZHEEE TRAZHETGUREIRZIRE 2
2 EPREs 115,659,000/ L2 BEKEE
PRUBRRER ARLZRE ERER

company, the directors considered that the Group cannot exercise
significant influence on the financial and operating policies of the
investee company and accordingly, it is classified as an investment in
securities. At 31 December 2004, the directors reviewed the carrying
amount of this investment and considered that it is unlikely to recover
the full amount of the interest in this investment and accordingly an
impairment loss of HK$5,659,000 was recognised in the financial

86

The amortisation period adopted for the goodwill is 20 years.

statements to write down the carrying amount of the investment to its BEEE/SE
recoverable amount.
22. GOODWILL 22. HE
THE GROUP
TEE
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EETNE —TE=
FExT FHET

COSsT 2%
At beginning of the year REF] - 13,232
Arising from acquisition during EF U T 2

the year (Note 42(b)) (Bt EE42(b)) 50,215 -
Eliminated on disposal of R E T B A R

a subsidiary 1] = (13,232)
At end of the year REE 50,215 -
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT  # 84 &% i {8
At beginning of the year REW) - 165
Charge for the year REFEZH = 496
Eliminated on disposal of REE—FHNB QAR

a subsidiary s - (661)
At end of the year REE - -
CARRYING AMOUNT BREE
At end of the year REE 50,215 -

ARBEPTRN 2 BB RS20
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22. GOODWILL (Continued) 22. BE )
No amortisation is provided for the goodwill arising during the year as HAKEE RN ST NF+ = A5 B
the acquisition was completed in December 2004. The directors BRFENEEABIRBEE-EERRY
considered that the amount involved was insignificant. Rz &fEuTEKR.
23. NEGATIVE GOODWILL 23. B8
THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZTNF —ET=F
FERT FHET
GROSS AMOUNT B
Arising on acquisition of Apex RERUEEApeximEE
during the year (Note 42(a)) (Pt3E42(a)) 74,514 -
RELEASE TO INCOME BmRBKA
Released during the year RERNER (1,863) -
CARRYING AMOUNT BREE
At end of the year REE 72,651 -
The negative goodwill arose on the Group’s acquisition of Apex in January REBRZZZNF— AREEApexEE
2004. The negative goodwill is released to income on a straight line R anEoNTFUEREERER
basis of 40 years, the remaining weighted average useful life of the ARERR L TR E WS < AT E & B 2 FIgR
depreciable assets acquired. I FERF AR EMEE
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24. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS

24, RET &

THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENF —ET=F
Fax Fibx
Deposits for the acquisition of RSB N H5 A L A4
100% interests in certain 2AETRARZ100%
companies holding land use &
rights in the PRC (Note a) (Fxa) 150,000 -
Deposits for the acquisition of WENEIERTRE
a hotel booking business (B2i®
(Note b) (B7ED) 50,945 -
Deposits for the acquisition of WER—BEE 2R 2]
interest in a hotel (Note c) (Pt &EC) 20,750 -
221,695 -

Notes:

(@)  The amount represents deposits paid for the acquisition of 100% equity
interests in certain companies holding land use rights in the PRC for
various development projects, with the objective of developing hotel,
shopping malls, recreational and other tourists related amenities
respectively. The aggregate consideration for the purchase amounted
to HK$180,000,000. The transactions have not been completed as at
the date of this report.

(b)  The amount represents the deposits paid for the acquisition of 51%
interest in an enterprise established in the PRC engaging in full scale
on-line and off-line hotel booking services for a consideration of
approximately HK$51,500,000. The transaction has not been completed
as at the date of this report.

(0 The amount represents the deposits paid for the acquisition of
approximately 34.24% attributable interest in a hotel in Macau
(“Kingsway Hotel”) for a consideration of HK$157,504,000 in
accordance with the acquisition agreement dated 20 November 2004.
Details of the acquisition are set out in the Company’s circular dated
16 December 2004. As mentioned in note 51(d), the terms of acquisition
was subsequently changed and the transaction was completed on 17
February 2005.

ffeE:

(@) ZEFEBEAWBRAEANLTMERAE,
ETRRIZ100%EmME T 2ETE AD
RIERBE Bi5 HEE REAIREIS T2
EEREER ZBEREBELS
#5180,000,000/& T A AR T E B 3%
ERX G MATHK

(b) ZEFEEAKBERENKRINTEEEE
P EREFEBEEERE 2 ¥ %Em
Mzl - ZWBEZRELOAR
51,500,000 7T AR T8 & B - %18
R HARTTA

(0 ZEFBEEBREAHA-ZTZNF+—A
ZHH 2 KR AR R — R E
(TEBE]) 2 BEERRI34.24% 2 E
F5]& B A157,504,000/8 7T W BB #E1B
EHRARARRBPAZZENE+ A
+ 75 B 2 3 1o SRR 5 1 (d) Pt - Wi =
B2 G BERERR MZXFER_ZT
RFEZA+ERATK.
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25. INVENTORIES 25. 78
THE GROUP REH
The inventories were carried at cost and represent principally food, GFEURAYER F2REm RmRRA
beverages and general stores which are to be utilised in the ordinary BEGBETRERz —%HARe

course of operations.

26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 26. FEUREFE N T FIE

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY REERAEQT
The balances represent the aggregate amounts due from related parties. EHRRREWEEATFIE AR EE T
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have EENERAEARIZEER IR ESE
beneficial interests in these companies. The amounts are unsecured and NAEBEniEm R ENAAEER R
interest free. The balances were principally trading balances. BT B2 RE SRR
The aged analysis of the amounts due from related companies at the R B A RIFRIER 23R B 2 RIES T
reporting dates is as follows: T
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
TEE NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
—gBmE  -—TT=F  -SBME  —FT=F
FExT FHET FExT FHET
0-30 days 0£30H 661 - - -
31-60 days 31£60H 47 4 - -
61-90 days 61£E90H 462 - - -
Over 90 days Bi@o0H 5,352 2,924 673 392
6,522 2,928 673 392
27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) ASSOCIATES 27. R (FBAY) BR & N B RRIR
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY REERARQT
The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest free and FEUR (FEL) Bitis A R FRIB TR IR 2 B
have no fixed terms of repayment. B TR KA
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28. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 28. B 5 R H R AR
THE GROUP KEH
Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables of FIAE S REAMBEKRER 2 IEBEAH
approximately HK$13,538,000 (2003: HK$7,029,000) and the aged #913,538,000/& 7T (ZZEZ=4:7,029,000
analysis of the trade receivables at the reporting dates is as follows: BIT) 2B S EBER MZEE S EUER
FREHRBZREHTWT:
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
S 2L —gT=4
FExT FET
0 - 30 days 0£30H 7,446 2,617
31 - 60 days 31&£60H 2,869 1,573
61 — 90 days 61£290H 1,414 815
Over 90 days HBiBooH 1,809 2,024
13,538 7,029
The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to local customers REBETAUMES RBINER 2 TR
and 90 days to overseas customers. BREAD B A608 X90H -
29. LOAN RECEIVABLES 29. EWE R
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE ARF
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—BENF —ZTT=F b2 JUES —EE=F
FHBT FET FHERT FET
Loan to certain companies and 43 FETARIRAL
individuals (Note a and b) 2B (Mistakb) 108,000 31,950 82,925 31,950
Loan to land operator (Note ¢) ~ #; FHbIE L& 2 B
(F5EC) 23,000 23,000 - -
131,000 54,950 82,925 31,950
Notes: B 5 -
(@ () Incduded in the amount at 31 December 2004 was HK$40,000,000 @ () ZEFENR-_ZTWF+_A=+
relating to the consideration receivable on disposal of an interest in —H %40,000,000/& 7T & BIER
a co-operative joint-venture in 2003 (note 20). The purchaser entered —ER=FHE-HAIEEERE
into an agreement on 31 December 2004 with the Group, under 2 g 2 JEWUR(E (Btat20) - B EE
which the Group grants loan facility to the extent of AEBR-_TZENF+_A=+—
HK$40,000,000 to the purchaser. The loan is repayable on demand, BRI T —hihaE Bt AEERE
carries interest at prime rate and is secured on equity interest in an J12#£40,000,000/ T2 B EE
enterprise established in the PRC. R ZEFRRBAEER UESEF
R E WABIAR S 2 —FhEZ
PR AR ZR IR AR -
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29. LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(@ (i)  Included in the balances was approximately HK$5,074,000 (2003:
HK$nil) due from a related company. Certain directors of the
Company have beneficial interests in and/or are also directors of

the related company.

(b)  The amounts are unsecured, carry interest at market rates and repayable

within one year.

(¢)  The loan to land operator represents an advance made to one of the
Group's land operators for the designated purpose of purchase of
coaches. The amount is secured, bears interest at 10% per annum on
the principal amount over a period of thirty months and should be
repayable by thirty equal monthly instalments commencing August
2000. Pursuant to the subsequent supplemental agreements thereafter,
the repayment date of the loan is extended to 31 December 2005.

30. TRADING CASH BALANCES
THE GROUP

The amounts represent foreign currencies held for money exchange

purposes.

29. EWER @)

@ (i) #HEFE-—FRBEAALERZ

5,074,000 7T (ZTE=

7o) o ARAEE TEENZRENR)
REEnERR/ SIHRITHES.

(b)  ZEFERBER UNHFIRG L WA
R—FREE-

(O HTHEEERZERRAEEMES—
B RS EBBRNERBEIRES L 25
REER-ZEEFREEM K22 F
BERE NEHA=ZTER AN -F
ZE\ARBY = HEA D BEE R
HIRRI 2 fizEinid ZEER 2 EFHD
RRE_ZERF+-_A=t—8-

30 E%iﬁaﬁmﬂ%
rEE
BRASBIERFER S BIRA G 25N -
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31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 31. ES R A MR IR
THE GROUP KEH
Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of approximately FIAE 5 REA IR Z TR B IE AL
HK$113,844,000 (2003: HK$77,121,000) and the aged analysis of the 113,844,000/8 7T (ZEZE=4:77,121,000
trade payables at the reporting dates is as follows: BIT) 2B SEMNRR MZEE S EMNRR
RERAB ZERERAITANT:
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENEF —ET=F
FERT FHET
0 - 30 days 0£30H 60,876 44,715
31 - 60 days 31£60H 22,542 15,687
61 — 90 days 61290H 16,316 9,593
Over 90 days HiE90H 14,110 7,126
113,844 77,121
32. LOANS FROM RELATED COMPANIES 32. BERAERM
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have RARETNESNERZERTZES
beneficial interests in those companies. The loans are unsecured, bear R/ SRZEN AR ER RS REEN
interest at market rates and with the terms of repayment as follows: AEEE DATis B R B MEFHNT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—BEMEF ZET=F —EETNEF —EE=F
FExT FHET FExT FHET
Amounts repayable within 1 year ~ —FREEZ S5 260,778 8,000 61,314 -
Amounts repayable after 1 year —FREMENRN
but within 2 years BEZBFE 112,098 223,312 74,702 223,312
372,876 231,312 136,016 223,312
33. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 33. BEEAE R TRE

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY

The balances represent principally trading balances including trade
payables and loan interest payable, which are unsecured, interest free

and repayable on demand.

REEREAAT

BEHEHIRZRES&H BREIENE
RRENERN L ZEFRTEER 2
S RARBRNER.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #EHZ_—FENFE+-H=1+—HILFE
34. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 34. BB ARIE
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
BEASMHR BEASARZRE
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—ETMEF —EE=F —EETMEF —EE=F
FExT FHET FExT FHET
THE GROUP AEE
Amounts payable under RIERE L
finance leases: FEfT 2 FRIE
Within one year —F A 395 - 378 -
Between one to two years —FEMFN 106 - 93 -
501 - 471 -
Less: Future finance charges B ARIREE S (30) - = -
Present value of lease obligations 7 #J7&{&E ~ IR1E 471 - 471 -
Less: Amount due within WA ARBEEZ
one year shown under —FREERFRIE
current liabilities (378) -
Amount due after one year —FBB|HIFRIA 93 -
The Group entered into finance leases to acquire certain of its property, AEBREITRMEBRONKBESETWE.
plant and equipment. The terms of the finance leases ranged from 2 to HEREE ZEMERNRIM2E45
4 years and the average effective borrowing rate was 6% (2003: 8.5%) FHEREEFHNERRE% (ZEZT=F:
per annum. Interest rate was fixed at the contract date. The leases were 8.5%) M E IR EFIHN 2 BETE % F
on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement was entered into for A TIA BRI B Rt AE
contingent rental payments. The Group’s obligations under the finance SITRRET AT ek o AN SR [ 2 At & AR K07
leases were secured by the lessors’ charge over the leased assets. ELARHAER 2 HEEEERER.
2004 F¥  KRIRE (ER) BRAH 93
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #HZ_—FENF+-A=1+—ALFE
35. BORROWINGS 35. 6 &
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
—EENEF ZET=F —ETNF —EE=F
FExT FHET FExT FHET
Bank loans RITER 329,091 921 - -
Bank overdrafts RITEX 28,181 - = -
Other loans HER 189 33,560 - 33,560
357,461 34,481 - 33,560
Less: Amount due within B BREAaEL
one year shown under —FRBEIFRIEA
current liabilities (57,066) (28,230) - (28,000)
Amount due after one year —F &3 H5R0E 300,395 6,251 = 5,560
Secured HEH 327,287 921 = -
Unsecured (Note) IR (P 30,174 33,560 - 33,560
357,461 34,481 - 33,560
Borrowings are repayable BEER THIER
as follows: Big:
Within one year or on demand —F Ak iZBE AN 57,066 28,230 = 28,000
Between one to two years —FERFENR 30,020 6,251 - 5,560
Between two to five years MEZRFNR 270,375 - - -
357,461 34,481 - 33,560
Note: At 31 December 2003, included in unsecured other loans of the Group Mzt RZET=F+_A=1+—H S ALREKE
were HK$15,000,000 which were secured on assets provided by a I E b B2 15,000,000/ 70 A —FH
related company (Note 52(g)). B R RIR M 2 A EEER (H7E52(9)) ©
94 Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #HZ_-FENFE+_-—A=+—ALFE

36. CONVERTIBLE NOTES 36. AIAREE

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY REBRART
2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
—sTnE —TT=F
FExT FAT
Convertible notes AR R 260,000 254,125
Less: Conversion into shares B R AR (205,000) -
55,000 254,125
Less: Amount repayable within B BERER—FA
one year classified BEZRBEE
under current liabilities - (254,125)
55,000 -

During the year, the Company issued new convertible notes amounting
to HK$260,000,000 to finance the redemption of the convertible notes
amounting to HK$254,125,000 issued in 2002 and due in 2004. All the
2002 convertible notes were redeemed or cancelled by the replacement
of the 2004 convertible notes. The new convertible notes carry interest
at 2% per annum and are repayable on 14 June 2007. The holders of
the new convertible notes were initially entitled to convert on any business
day the convertible notes into new shares of the Company at any time
from the date of issue of the new convertible notes, at an initial conversion

price of HK$0.02 per share, subject to adjustments.

During the year, HK$205,000,000 of the 2004 convertible notes were
converted into 10,250,000,000 new shares of the Company of HK$0.01

each.

Following the issue of shares in the Company pursuant to the placing
and subscription agreement dated 4 February 2005 (note 51(b)), the
conversion price of the convertible notes was adjusted to HK$0.0197
per share in accordance with its terms and conditions. On 14 March
2005, the day immediately preceding the effective date of the share
consolidation as mentioned under Note 51(c), the conversion price was

adjusted to HK$1.97 per new consolidated share.

E R AR FE1TE(E260,000,000% 7T
ZHAHRRER (FESBREN ST
BTN T T FH3,2 254,125,000
TR EE —TE - FARREREE
REE O sk ol W — T T AR R iR
R ZEH R BIEIRFFR2ET S
WER ZZETHF XA THBER AR
REEEA AR B RNATRRERET
B PER RN M S EBRS R
BRBEBAR0.0278 7T (A] THAEE) I ATRARE
BRI AR R 2 H D

#7205,000,000/8 02 —EEF Al
A% 2248 H ¥Rk KA 7110,250,000,000 8 &
A%0.0178 TTHF AL

RAARBEBHA-TTHFE_AMNA
2 IR KRB REE TG & (HIFES1(0) -
AR R 2 HIRE B R ERE R R R
AEZBAR0.0197BTT-N_ETHF=H
TIOE - BRSOz iRin & fz 4
B RREEARZE BRI EHRG
1.97#8 7T
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 HZ-FENE+-—A=+—HALFE

36.

37.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY (Continued)

If and whenever the average closing price per share of the Company for
20 consecutive trading days immediately preceding the first or second
anniversary of the date of issue of the convertible notes is lower than
the then prevailing conversion price, such conversion price shall be
immediately adjusted to such average closing price, provided that such
average closing price shall not fall below HK$1.50. Upon full conversion
of the new convertible notes at 31 December 2004 at HK$1.97 per new
consolidated share, a total of 27,918,781 new consolidated shares in
the Company of HK$1.00 each would be issued. Should the conversion
price be HK$1.50 per share as aforesaid, a total of 36,666,666 new

consolidated shares in the Company of HK$1.00 each would be issued.

PROMISSORY NOTE
THE GROUP

The promissory note was issued during the year ended 31 December
2002 by a subsidiary of Apex (note 42 (a)) to Hutchison Hotels Holdings
(International) Limited as partial consideration for the acquisition of the
entire share capital of, and shareholders’ loan to, Makerston Limited
("Makerston”), which holds indirectly a 95% interest in a group company
holding a hotel property in Beijing. The promissory note is interest bearing
at Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate plus 2%, repayable on 1 December
2007 and secured by the entire issued share capital of, and shareholders’

loan to, Makerston and its subsidiaries holding the aforesaid hotel

property.

36.

37.

AR EE @)
AEERADT @)

ERDRIRORERETRREERETHE
FE—XEEFERIGEE20EZSHEZ
FHERKTE ERERER 2 HBRE:
A HRE BN AR % T B (M
W TETBEMN.508T) R=TT
ME+=—A=+—BUAER1.97E LI A
BIREBBE I R ERE ADE)
& #29727,918,78 1 R EMR1.00BTH A&
HHAR D - 5 KRB A F i8R .50 7T &
ARG EEITE ££36,666,666 8 F X 1.007%
TUHTE AR ©

B
#EE

AARBERBE_ZT_F+_R
=+—BLEFEFEBApex ZH B AT
(Mi%E42(a)) 4T FHutchison Hotels
Holdings (International) Limited * {E& Y&
Makerston Limited ([Makerston]) 2 Z#5E
BITRARREERZAMHRE-
MakerstonfEE 58 —HIR LR A EEY
RZEERR5% B AN FBEUAETBR
TREFSIEF R BAR_TZTLEF+
— A —B{&& I JAMakerstonz 2 &5 %
TR A KRR R E K MMakerston R B H5H £
AU R EE 2 M A B R
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #Z

ZEENFF+=A=Z+—HILFE

38. DEFERRED TAXATION 38. IEFEBIIR

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised
and movement thereon during the current and prior accounting periods:

AT RRAGF R B M i
RZEBELCHARBREE URBHEZ

Accelerated
tax Tax Hotel
depreciation losses properties Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
INEBIEINE BEEE SEIE Y% Hit &%
FAET FET FHET FAET FHET

THE GROUP TEE
At 1 January 2003 —TE=45-f-AH 13,062 (5,012) - - 8,050
Credit to income for the year ~ RNEERKLAER (106) (2,133) - (234) (2,473)
Effect of change in tax rate BEREBEEFE

— charge (credit) to income —RENRPAZ H

for the year (fEm) 1,225 (470) - - 755

Released on disposal of HERBATR

subsidiaries fRbs (14,181) 7,615 - 234 (6,332)
At 31 December 2003 and RZZE=F

1 January 2004 +ZA=+—BK

—ZTEME-A—H - - - - -

Acquisition of subsidiaries &1 =yNG]

(note 42(a)) (Ff3E42(a)) - - 243,354 - 243,354
At 31 December 2004 R-BTNF

+=B=+—H - - 243,354 - 243,354

For the purpose of the balance sheet presentation, the above deferred
tax assets and liabilities were offset.

At 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company has unused tax
losses of HK$947,791,000 (2003: HK$555,159,000) and
HK$198,796,000 (2003: HK$190,755,000) respectively available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
unutilised tax losses of approximately HK$65,000,000 (2003: HK$nil)
can be carried for a period of five years. The losses arising from overseas
subsidiaries are insignificant, which will expire after a specific period of
time, other unrecognised tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

HEERABRZEWME Lt
ENABECDHHE

EREBIRE

M-TBTE+ - F=+—H KNEHKK
NRIZ RE A EIE D 514947,791,000
BT (ZEE=4:555,159,000/% 1)
%198,796,0008 L (ZET=F:

190,755,000/ 7T) + A] FAYEE SE R AR T
R REETERT B 1% 2 mF SRR - Bl A
BEBRERIELERIE A E-RIEP BE =
BRG] RE A RETEE5,000,00048 7T
(ZZZT=F T8N THAERPRF 8
SN B ARIEL BN ESEERISHY
MEBRL T EE M H AR R 2 BISE
B emRasE.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 HZE—FENFE+=—F=1+—HILFE

39. SHARE CAPITAL 39.
Number of shares Amount
HK$'000
REE &8
FHET
Shares of HK$0.01 each EREE.01E T 2D
Authorised TERE
At 1 January 2003, 31 December 2003, R-BEE=F—HF—H
1 January 2004 and —EE=F+=-A=+—H
at 31 December 2004 “TEMF-A—AR
—EENF+=-/F=+—H 50,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid EEITREE
At 1 January 2003, 31 December 2003 RZZEZE=F—HF—A8-
and 1 January 2004 —EE=F+-_A=Z+—HRK
—ETEFE—-HA—H 18,316,732,770 183,167
Conversion into shares from AR
convertible notes (note 36) Rigmikimn (MEse) 10,250,000,000 102,500
Issue of shares (note) TR (BT 3,660,000,000 36,600
At 31 December 2004 R-BENF+-A=t+—H 32,226,732,770 322,267

Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #HZ_-FENFE+_-—A=+—ALFE

39. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 39. IRAK ()

Note:

On 30 November 2004, the Company entered into two placing and
subscription agreements with China Enterprises Limited (“CEL"), a subsidiary
of China Strategic Holdings Limited (“CSH") and a substantial shareholder
of the Company, and Deutsche Bank AG, Hong Kong Branch (the “Placing
Agent”) pursuant to which the Placing Agent agreed to place 6,000 million
shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company then held by CEL at the price of
HK$0.028 per share to independent investors and CEL would subscribe for
up to 6,000 million new shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company at the
same price of HK$0.028 per share. The first placing and subscription
agreement and the second placing and subscription agreement related to
the placing and the conditional subscription of 3,660 million and 2,340 million
shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company respectively. The subscription of
the shares under the second placing and subscription agreement was
conditional upon, among others, the approval of the independent
shareholders of the Company. The total proceeds from the above two placing
and subscription agreements will be used principally towards payments of
HK$107.5 million of the consideration for the acquisition of interest in
Kingsway Hotel and the balance of approximately HK$53.1 million will be
utilised as general working capital of the Group. On 14 December 2004,
3,660 million of shares were issued and allotted at the price of HK$0.028
per share in accordance with the first placing and subscription agreement
and the proceeds, net of expense, amounted to approximately HK$98.6
million. The new shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the then

existing shares.

B

R-_ZENFE+—A=1+H ARFELChina
Enterprises Limited ([CEL]) - RREEBRAF]
([HR&%]) ZMBRRRAARZ TERR) iz
BREIEENT ([RERE]) AL MHOEE R
R B RERIZRBZE0.028%5 7T
)38 L5 & & B £6,000,000,0000% & B FH CELI
B2 ARRREIR0.01B TR - M CELFHZ B
0.028}# 7T 2 18RI B35 % R H6,000,000,000/%
RAFEIR0.01B IS - BB S R RE W
FREZHEERRERZ IS ENEERE
{645 E%3,660,000,0004% £ 2,340,000,00008 2
RREERO.0TBTIR M IRIZE — OB S RRE
WaE REBAR D B R (P 4F) AR RBIRR
RS - FATEE o ERtmA R & R aRHE 2 s 48
ERETEREINKES GRS 2 RE
107,500,000/ 7T+ #4258 4753,100,0007 7014 FR 1
REEZ —BEEES - N_TTNF+=A+
ME AAREBREMEE RRBRZEAGR
0.028 7T 2 B8 %17 B 8 3,660,000,00088 1%
153 UeEs FORR 7 52 1% 49598,600,000/8 7T ¥ AR 17
EEAMSRERFRA RN ZHRSER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 HZ-FENE+-—A=+—HALFE

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), which was
approved and adopted by shareholders of the Company on 3 May 2002,
enabling the directors to grant options to employees, executives or
officers of the Company or any of its subsidiaries (including executive
and non-executive directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries)
and any suppliers, consultants, agents or advisers who will contribute or
have contributed to the Company or any of its subsidiaries as incentives
and rewards for their contribution to the Company or such subsidiaries.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject
to any other schemes, shall not exceed 1,388,131,777 shares of HK$0.01
each in the Company before the consolidation of shares, representing
10% of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of approval

and adoption of the Scheme.

Option granted must be taken up within 30 days of the date of offer.
The consideration payable for the option is HK$1. Options may be
exercised at any time from the date of acceptance of the share option to
such date as determined by the board of directors but in any event not
exceeding 10 years. The exercise price is determined by the directors of
the Company and will not be less than the higher of (i) the average
closing price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant, (ii) the closing price of the shares on the

date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

No share options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.

40. BB RESTEI

RARZRE—EHR_ZEZ-_FHA=HMH
AAEIRRE A B AR 7 AR 8 (32
FHEl) AR ZETE ERR MAARISKE
ERMEARZEE TTRABSSREE
(BEARARSHERNBARZ MTES
HIEMITER)  REMEARA RS EEM
ME R AINEHE R A Rt dhER - R
B REBSGERAAR TRRE EREEY
AARNZEN B RIFER R 2 52Eh sk
B3R IR IR EZ 5+ &I AT BE AR 2 R R T R A
2RO ESHE M EEMEMTES R
R & TS HEIR1,388,131,77 7R
EHRIARATER0.01BTTZ G HEER
RAR I R MZEE 2 BE BT
RZ10%°

Rz BRErARE#E =18
MR- BEE BRNRER VBT B
EANEREEEN . AEEEESETE
2 BE AR BT - MR R 1 ] TS B
BTF-TRERBARTNEZEE B
CERROBR D EERE 2 AR REZ%EA
2R E DR RER L 2 B Z K E
(i AARBRM ZEE ARRERE)

IR BT AR TR AR )
IR IR
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41. RESERVES a1. &
Investment
property
Share Special revaluation Translation  Goodwill ~Statutory Accumulated
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  reserves losses Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BetES

ROBE BHRE EMRE EXRE BERRE LTRE  RHER A
THET TET TET THET TiERL TEL THET THET

THE GROUP F5E
At 1 January 2003 WZEE=F—-F—H 1019606 55554 573 (111 9,767 150 (594,596) 471,409
Exchange difference arising on Ny NG|

translation of financial MBRRELL

statements of operations ERER

outside Hong Kong - - - (286) - - - (286)
Surplus arising from revaluation BERENEELY

of investment property B% - - 163 - - - - 163
Share of reserve of an associate EiE—MBaRaz #E - - - 73 - - - 73

Transfer to investments in securities ~ BREBH 1A

on reclassification of investments ~ EREEHRE - - -

9,767 - - 9,767

Net loss for the year FEEERFE - - - - - - (370972) (370,972)
At 31 December 2003 and RZZTE=
1 January 2004 +ZR=+-8k
“ZTENF-F—H 1019606 55554 736 (324) - 150 (965,568) 110,154
Exchange difference arising on REEIVAE
translation of financial statements ~ BIFHEEEZ
of operations outside Hong Kong ERES - - - (757) - - - (757)
Conversion into shares from RRER
convertible notes RBRRH 102,500 - - - - - - 102,500
Issue of shares S 65,880 - - - - - - 65880
Share issue expenses RiABIHE (3,832) - - - - - - (38
Surplus arising from revaluation BRERENEEEL
of investment property B% - - 2,000 - - - - 2,000
Realisation on liquidation of a MEARBEER
subsidiary - - - (847) - - - (847)
Net profit for the year KEERT - - - - - - 35377 35377
At 31 December 2004 R-ZERF
+-B=+-H 1,184,154 55,554 2,736 (1,928) - 150 (930,191) 310,475
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 HZ-FENE+-—A=+—HALFE

41. RESERVES (Continued) 41. #E @

The special reserve represents the difference between the nominal value
of the shares of the acquired subsidiaries and the nominal value of the
shares of the Company issued for the acquisition under the group

reorganisation in September 1997.

The accumulated losses, translation reserve and statutory reserves of
the Group include losses of HK$1,739,000 (2003: HK$246,293,000),
surplus of HK$73,000 (2003: HK$73,000) and HK$150,000 (2003:
HK$150,000) respectively attributable to the associates of the Group.

FhfEEEE - NANEFENAZEEER
By BT W 8 PR B % B RR 0 D (B R M B T 3%
ARABBENEEIMZER.

AEE 2 R EE B R EEREERE
BREASEBRERRZEBEEEY A
1,739,000787T (ZZ T =4F:246,293,00077T) *
E8473,000/8 7T (ZTT=4:73,00087T) &
150,000/ 7T (ZZFZ=%:150,000/87T) °

Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE BB REtEE &t
FAET FET FET FAT
THE COMPANY P NN
At 1 January 2003 MN-ZEE=F—H—H 1,019,606 177,800 (855,597) 341,809
Net loss for the year REEEBIEFHE - - (235,895) (235,895)
At 31 December 2003 and RZZEZE=F+=-F=+—H
1 January 2004 r—ZEZTNF—A—H 1,019,606 177,800 (1,091,492) 105,914
Conversion into shares from AR ER R BRAERD
convertible notes 102,500 - - 102,500
Issue of shares BIIRG 65,880 - - 65,880
Share issue expenses MR8 TRI (3,832) - - (3,832)
Net loss for the year AFEEEEFRE - - (29,272) (29,272)
At 31 December 2004 R-BEBENMFE+=-A=+—H 1,184,154 177,800 (1,120,764) 241,190

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the book values of the underlying net assets of the subsidiaries
at the date on which they were acquired by the Company and the
nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued under the group
reorganisation in September 1997, net of HK$100,000 applied in paying
up in full at par the 1,000,000 then nil paid shares of HK$0.10 each of
the Company which were allotted and issued nil paid on 12 August
1997.

KRR HABERTIHE AN R RS & B
BARER EMBARCERFEERA
BEREARAE-NANEFNAZEEEMR
&1 TAR D 2 EEHIFR 100,000/ T8 2 %=
BB E AE100,0008 T2 KIBAUEE
R—ANAEFENA+—B &R R
2.1,000,000% A 2x A1 AR EI(EO. 107 7T 2
RERIRD
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 HZE—FENFE+=—HF=1—HAILFE

41. RESERVES (Continued)

In addition to the accumulated profits, under The Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is also available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,

or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the Company which were
available for distribution to shareholders at 31 December 2004 were nil

(2003: nil).

41

R E

BREFHEfN RIBARE-NN\—FRF
B (BUERT) - BABRERTT A R = 241 - 41
HIRATER BIA R BT REE RS B
g HEMARBRPELSIK:

(@) ARTRIRMNREEEELAEEE
BEBIMZER

(b) BEZEREESEMENHEARE L

BATRRA R A0 i (B B 2 A8 A o

EZERRABARRIR-TTNFE+=
A=+—HA#MDRTFRREZFHLRTE
T(ZET=F:8)
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 #HZ_—FENF+-A=1+—ALFE

42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

104

(@) During the year, the Group acquired through a cash offer further

interest in its former associate, Apex. On 9 January 2004, Apex

became a subsidiary of the Group. The effect of the acquisition is

summarised as follows:

42. WEBHT B 2 A

@ RERN AEEBBIRGWIERE—
H U RTEG L A R Apex 2 HEzs A —
TTFE— ANE  Apexi K ABAREE
LRy pNEIRN G- k%2 s U

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENF —EE=F
FER FHET
Property, plant and equipment LIERY = YN L 1,683,105 -
Club debenture &S 713 -
Investments in securities BHIRE 212 -
Properties held for sale FEHEME 98 -
Inventories A 5,394 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H M ERERR 65,423 -
Bank balances and cash RITER LIRS 22,258 -
Trade and other payables H 5 RHE MR (104,544) -
Amount due to the Group FERT AR SR B FRIE (9,425) -
Obligations under a finance lease ~ BYE&FAE&IE (1,467) -
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE (378,829) -
Amounts due to related companies  JE{BRE A BIFIE (81,654) -
Promissory note A E (365,000) -
Deferred taxation IRIERIA (243,354) -
Minority interests DRI R (279,909) -
Net assets acquired BAFEE 313,021 -
Less: Interest previously acquired  J&l: LATEUREE Ko 95 $8 BBt 4 A &)
and classified as interest W2 R
in an associate (218,360) -
94,661 -
Negative goodwill arising
on acquisition WHEEEz BEmE (74,514) -
Cash consideration ReRE 20,147 -
Net cash inflow arising WEEEZRERAFRE:
on acquisition:
Cash consideration ReNRE (20,147) -
Bank balances and cash acquired ~ WEEZRITEH LIRS 22,258 -
2,111 -

Apex contributed HK$190,034,000 to the Group’s turnover and

HK$5,927,000 to the Group’s profit before taxation for the current year.

RAFE Apexii AN E & 258 R AL B K
FRADE R 2 EED Bl &190,034,000/8 7T &
5,927,000 7T
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) In December 2004, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share

capital of International Travel Systems Inc. The effect of the

acquisition is summarised as follows:

42. WEEHI B 7] @)
b R-TTma&E+-f AEEKHE

International Travel Systems Inc.Z &

BEBITRA-WE 2 BRI T :

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$’000
—gEns —zE=%
FExT FHET
Net assets acquired: BAFEE:

Property, plant and equipment YEE BRI R 89 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 REM U 1,000 -
Bank balances and cash RITHERER S 502 -
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERER (1,806) -
Net liabilities acquired BAFEE (215) -
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEEE 2 /mE 50,215 -
Cash consideration ReERE (50,000) -

Net cash outflow arising W E A 2 R &ML FaE:

on acquisition:

Cash consideration ReNRE (50,000) -
Bank balances and cash acquired ~ BARITHESHR IR G 502 -
(49,498) -

The subsidiary acquired during the year ended 31 December 2004

contributed an insignificant amount to the Group’s turnover and profit

before taxation for the current year.

HE-ZTZWNFT_A=T—HIFE W
BrMBRAREAEERAFEEEER
BBENEN 2 BB T~ E K-
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42. WERBH B A T ()
() On 24 September 2003, the Group acquired 100% of the issued (00 RIEZE=FNA-F+WUH &~EHFE
share capital of Sinomatrix Limited by assets swap mentioned under B EE44(d) Fri v B EFHRUE
note 44(d). Sinomatrix Limited, in turn, holds 70% interest in Silver Sinomatrix Limited 2 & BB 21 TR A o
Bay Commodities Limited. The aggregate assets and liabilities are Sinomatrix Limited A3 B IRABERE
as follows: RART0%Em AERBEREN
T
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENE —TE=F
FER FHET
Net assets acquired: BAFEE:
Investments in securities BHRE - 99,258
Minority interests DRI R — (29,778)
Net assets acquired BAFEE - 69,480
The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31 December 2003 BHE-_TT=F+-A=T—HIEFE K
contributed an insignificant amount to the Group’s turnover and loss BoMBAREAREEEEERELER
from operations. Z BRI RE R
These acquisitions have been accounted for by the acquisition method BB R st AT H

of accounting.

106 Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report




Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 #EHZ_—FENFE+-H=1+—HILFE
43. DISPOSAL OF DISCONTINUED OPERATION 43. HEBRKRLILXK
On 31 October 2003, the Group disposed of its subsidiary which carried R-EE=F+A=1+—H AEECLE
out the segment of transportation services. The net assets of Trans-Island ENEREBRESE B AT BEEFH
Group at the date of disposal were as follows: NEEE Ay SEMENT:
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EETNE —TE=F
FExT FHET
Net assets disposed of: BEHCEETE:
Property, plant and equipment bIER YN ] - 92,977
Inventories 71 - 56
Amounts due from group companies FEUIEE E A RIFIE - 8,775
Trade and other receivables H 5 & H M FER AR R - 24,779
Bank balances and cash RITHEHR MRS - 3,356
Trade and other payables H 5 RHMPERIRFK - (39,476)
Tax payable FERTBIIE = 61)
Bank borrowings HRITIE - (15,152)
Obligations under finance leases B TR AR = (18,529)
Deferred taxation RAIERIR - (6,332)
- 50,393
Unamortised goodwill R Em R - 12,571
- 62,964
Cash consideration ReNRE - (36,131)
- 26,833
Commission and related expenses & RiEREF X - 5,864
Loss on disposal of HEBKIEEB BB
discontinued operation - 32,697
Net cash inflow arising from HEEECZRSRATE:
disposal:
Cash consideration ReNRE - 36,131
Less: Bank balances and cash BB S ZIRTT
disposed of EHNIRE - (3,356)
Commission and e RAEAS
related expenses - (5,864)
- 26,911
2004 F¥  KRIRE (ER) BRAH 107
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43. DISPOSAL OF DISCONTINUED OPERATION

(Continued)

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended 31 December 2003
contributed HK$124,329,000 to the Group’'s turnover and
HK$22,004,000 to the Group's loss before taxation for that year.

44. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

(0)

(d)

(e)

During the year, the Company issued convertible notes to finance
the redemption of the convertible notes issued in 2002 and due in
2004. The total consideration of 2004 convertible notes of
HK$260,000,000 was partly settled by the cancellation of 2002
convertible notes of HK$189,800,000.

During the year, the consideration receivable on disposal of interest
in a co-operative joint venture in 2003 of HK$40,000,000, which
was yet to be received as at 31 December 2003, was transferred
to loan receivable (note 29(a(i))).

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements
in respect of assets with a total capital value of HK$186,000 (2003:
HK$nil) at the inception of the finance leases.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, the Group disposed of
the amount receivable from the property purchaser together with
interests in other investments amounting to HK$77,200,000 and
HK$22,913,000 (including HK$287,000 receivable from the
investee companies) respectively to exchange for a 70% interest
in an investment company which holds a 26% interest in a PRC
joint venture engaged in property holding and operation of leisure
services. The acquired investee company is classified as investment
securities at a fair value of HK$99,258,000 at the date of completion
of the transaction.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, the Group disposed of
its interests in Rosedale for a consideration of HK$88,000,000 of
which HK$68,000,000 was due for payment after 31 December
2003.

43. HECRIEER @)

BE_ZZT=F+-A=T—HLEFE &
EZHBRRAIRAEE s 2 EBERAER
ZERBIRIEE D BIF 2K 124,329,000 7T
%.22,004,000/8 7T °

4. EXFRERS

(@

%ﬁﬁqﬁ“ﬁ%’é"‘ﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬁ%@m
T FRT T HIE
Z AR — T Eﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁxﬂﬁ
2 # {8 5260,000,000% 7T & 3F
AEBBIH_TTE_FAHRRER
189,800,000/ 7T F JA(E %

FNR_EZ=FHE—MEFEE
1% 2 e 2 FEU (840,000,000
7T EE?@Z‘EFEH&E?A’ (BitEE29(a()) °
REFENR_ZTZE=F+-_A=1+—
= r-:ﬁfkuﬁzHXo

RERN AEEGETEEEZKRMENR
D EERNRENRERORGR
£186,0008 L (ZTET=F 5%
TT) e

HE-_ZE=F1+_A=T—HIF
& ANEBE B H 577,200,000 L7
W2 8 78R 5% 22,913,000 T2
HiigE v iEm (BEEREERER
7] Z BR30287,000/8 1)  LARER—
WENET0% 2 ez ZHRE A A
BB —MREMERSEREEME
B2zH .A%ﬁ¥26%2ﬁ§ﬁﬁ°5”&
BIWRARNANZ TR EBBIR

AF(E99,258, ooofﬁm”*ﬁﬁ%}xﬁﬁ
%—’w

HE-_ZT=F+-A=+—HIF
B AEERHEEREB 2 1
f&88,000,000% 7t L #68,000,000
BTR_ET=F+-A=+—H%
B +Fe
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46.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Save as otherwise disclosed, at 31 December 2004, the Group’s credit

facilities were secured by the Group's assets as follows:

45. ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND 45. B R EEEEBEB &R oM
CASH EQUIVALENTS

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$'000

—ETNE —ER=F

FHT FHET

Bank balances and cash SRITESREIRSE 134,317 111,709

Bank overdrafts RITEX (28,181) -

106,136 111,709

46. EEE R

BAITHEN R _TTWNF+—A=+—
B AEEZ EEREAAEETIIEEE

i
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EETNEF —TE=F
FExT FHET
Hotel property EIEYE 641,569 -
Property interests YERER 14,060 19,839
Bank balances IRITHERR 6,800 390
662,429 20,229

2004 FR

KRR (ZR) BRAR
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47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 47. KREE
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
r£EE RAT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
—EENE —EE-F —EENE —ET-F
FBxT FHBT FExT FH&T

Guarantees given to banks, MIRTT B RS HE %

financial institutions and HERSEST

suppliers in respect of credit BMBRARIZIZE

facilities granted to BLE MIEH 2 IR

subsidiaries - - 17,488 16,000
An undertaking to Apex to [ Apex{E &GS A

indemnify it against any WEENBELE

potential loss upon the B (S PR

transfer of the land use right MRS 2 (EAEEEK

in relation to the disposal

thereof - 37,347 - 37,347
Guarantee to the holder of the  HtApex—REIHi B QA A%1T

promissory note issued by a ZHERBERAA

subsidiary of Apex YEH 2 &R - 365,000 - 365,000

- 402,347 17,488 418,347

In addition, the Group also had contingent liabilities in respect of liabilities N AEETE S RIREEE N ERE

arising from claims against Trans-Island Group in connection with its HEB HRMELEZBBEBB2IAE

businesses before the disposal. The directors consider that the final B EERAUERRIBERERBER
outcomes of those claims will not be material and, accordingly, no T M B B S AR VL R o

provision has been made in the financial statements.
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48. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

As lessee

48. EEEWARE
fERABEA
R-TEMET-A=+—R AEERA

At 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had commitments

for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

RERBERRTAHEHEEEROZ RRRE

leases which fall due as follows:

HENRIEHAR I EAE 2B A AT

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
TEE NG|
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—eEmE  —TIT=F  -¥EME  —TT=F
FExT FHET FExT FHET
Land and buildings T REF
Within one year —FR 9,690 13,752 2,340 3,853
In the second to fifth years E_FEERF
inclusive (BHEEERF) 3,029 7,777 1,463 3,803
12,719 21,529 3,803 7,656
THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZETNEF ZET=F
FER FR
Equipment *iE

Within one year —FRA 358 -

In the second to fifth years FEFEERF
inclusive (BEEEMF) 1,254 -
1,612 -

R-ZEEMF+_A=+—HBE=_TZT=
F+—A=+—B AREWERRER L
A &AL AR

At 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, the Company did not

have any operating lease commitments in respect of equipment.

REBNNREAEBRSEETHAE
¥ i REBEERREMEN 2ES M
K IE T R HImF -

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for
certain of its office properties, shops and employees’ quarters as well as

equipment. Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years.
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48. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was HK$13,072,000
(2003: HK$109,000).

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for
the following future minimum lease payments for its investment property

and and premises within the hotel properties:

8. WETHNAE »

ERBHEA

FRUEZ MERSIWAR13,072,000%8
T (ZZZ=4:109,000/87T) °

REER AEBEBEPIIVAH) REHE
BATIRENERBENEAZBTZR
RERERS AR

At 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, the Company had not

contracted with tenants for any future minimum lease payments.

THE GROUP
rEE

2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EENEF —ET=F
FExT FHET
Within one year —FR 11,369 -
In the second to fifth years inclusive E-FZFAF (BIEEHRMF) 33,577 -
44,946 -

RZZTENF+_A=+—HRZZEE=
F+ A=+ B ARBWLERTMAREK
S ylivisk AN EE S SR KON

At 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, the Company did not
have any significant capital commitments.

49, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 49, EAREYE
THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$’000
—EETNEF —EE=F
FExT FHET
Contracted for but not provided in 1% & B 5T 4R
the financial statements in respect B T§ ¥R MBS
of investments 137,697 -
Contracted for but not provided in ~ FLEEE Y% 2SI 218
the financial statements in respect 2 5] RPN B KRR A
of acquisition of property, plant B
and equipment 30,760 -
168,457 -

K=PERE+=A=+-AR-FE=F
=B ARRLMEAEREAR
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50. PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES 50. BIREFTE

The Group has retirement schemes covering a substantial portion of its
employees in Hong Kong. The principal schemes are defined contribution
schemes. The assets of these schemes are held separately from those of

the Group in funds under the control of independent trustees.

With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group joined a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme"”) for all its new employees in
Hong Kong employed therefrom or existing employees wishing to join
the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of an independent
trustee. Under the rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at
rates specified in the rules. The only obligation of the Group in respect
of MPF Scheme is to make the required contributions under the MPF

Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are members of
the state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are required to contribute certain
percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified contributions.

The amounts charged to the income statement represent contributions
payable to schemes and the MPF Scheme by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes less forfeiture of HK$277,134 (2003:
HK$1,003,589) arising from employees leaving the Group prior to
completion of the qualifying service period, if any.

At the balance sheet date, the total amount of forfeited contributions,
which arose upon employees leaving the retirement benefit schemes
and which are available to reduce the contributions payable in future
years was HK$65,025 (2003: HK$98,530).

AEBRAENBERBRE RIS
FERABIRTERMNE A FBCEE
HAEE EESR UEEHTARE L
BB EFEAES

B-ZTETF+-_A—HAR AKEEAE
FIENZBRZEZNEERERERNSHR
sl AEeR 8 ([4EeTEl) 2BA
RESE—(ARESTE-RERTEIIR
Bl A E S FEHEGIR R HIEATES
R RaMoaEest il s EERAS
ErEESF UWESHRABE Yh—f
B FEAES - RIERESFTEIRA &
F REESERRAIEE LAIRSEESET
EEHER AR EEERES T 8 EEEA
BEMET B TS 3k

AEETEKE AR ZEEY R EBT
EEZBEERNFTEIRE ZETEMNER
BIZARIE B HIE T B 2 LL ARG I
R R EEBZR R B — R R
ETIRIE BE R E 2 Kk

REERPIIZ 2RI AAREEIRESTE
RAEE OIS Tt a3 RoafEetEl 2
HRBEREEEBEARTRAE ERRS
EEIRTRER: (A7) MR M #135%277,134
BT (ZTT=%:1,003,589/87T) °

REER BAESRNRASHEMESR
U 7 A HEEF R R PR PR R R
#8/565,0258 0 (ZEE=4:98,530/
JT) °
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51. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the following events have taken

place:

(a)

(b)

(0)

On 31 January 2005, the Company issued and allotted 2,340 million
of new shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company at the price of
HK$0.028 per share under the second placing and subscription
agreement as mentioned under note 39 after the approval by the
independent shareholders at the special general meeting on 11
January 2005. The proceeds, net of expense, amounted to
approximately HK$61.8 million. The new shares issued rank pari

passu in all respects with the then existing shares.

On 4 February 2005, the Company entered into a placing and
subscription agreement with CEL and Tai Fook Securities Company
Limited (“Tai Fook"”) pursuant to which Tai Fook agreed to place
up to 6,400 million shares in the Company then held by CEL at the
price of HK$0.022 per share to independent investors and CEL
would subscribe for up to 6,400 million new shares of the Company
at the same price of HK$0.022 per share. The net proceeds from
the placement amounted to approximately HK$136.8 million, net
of expenses. HK$50 million of the net proceeds will be used for
financing the refurbishment, renovation and upgrading of Kingsway
Hotel and the balance of approximately HK$86.8 million will be
used for future investment opportunities relating to existing
businesses. The subscription was completed on 18 February 2005.
The new shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the then

existing shares.

On 4 February 2005, the directors proposed to the shareholders of
the Company for approval of the consolidation of every one
hundred shares of HK$0.01 each in the issued and unissued ordinary
share capital of the Company into one share of HK$1.00 each.
The consolidation of shares of the Company was approved by the
shareholders of the Company in the special general meeting on

14 March 2005.

51. 8 H#&E1\

HERR ETTUATER:

X

(@ RZEZERF—A=+—H0&BEYR
RRZZETERF—A+—HETZR
REFRIRE HHER AR RIREE =
DECE KRR (LARTEE39A L) LA
FHR0.028 BT 2 BRBITRACE
2,340,000,000/% A~ R & AR EIE0.01
BITZ FRMD TS MBRE BN A
61,800,000/ 7T « ¥R 7 1255 77 TE 15 £
ERRERNZERSER-

(b) R-ZETRF_AMA AAFHECEL
RABEFREGRAR ([KHE])FIAL
RAEGZ Bl KERENE
%0.0225%7_52{%%’ MBI A E B
& 5%6,400,000,000 8% % B CEL
BEZARRRRMD MCELAIEZ
Bik0.022& T2 HRABRRERS
6,400,000,000i8 A A RIFTAR 17 - AL &
KBRS £ 41/4136,800,0007%
TCe U5 E850,000,0008 TTHE FA 1L
BT REASSEEE KB
86,800,000/ i AR R BAIR A 5
BRI EEH-REEN 2T R
FZATNBRE -FROES HEH
HERRARNZERSER.

IJ

(0 R-ZTTRFE-_ANA -BEHAQF
IRERIBZH A A AT D BHITRARE
ﬁa@hk$¢ﬁ BREREE
0.0ETTZ At A—REREE
1.008TT 2R -ARABRREN=F
TREZ A+ BRTZBREERIK
g EIEAR R ARG
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51. #EHEEHE &%)

R_ZTETRF-_A++H A&E
B A M Bt NEEKE
2 & B S IS R 1 £934.24% (Ff

51. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (Continued)

(d) On 17 February 2005, the Group entered into a supplemental (d)
agreement under which the Group acquired the attributable interest

in Kingsway Hotel from approximately 34.24% (note 24(c)) to

36.26% for a revised consideration of HK$166,800,000. The #24(0)) #%E36.26% ' RERNERT
transaction was completed on the same date. /166,800,000 LR 5 E A A 7T
B o

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 52. AEALRS

(@) During the year, the Group had transactions with related parties (@ RERN RAEEEREEATIZIZZMN
as follows: L
()  Nature of transactions Notes Name of company 2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
n xZt=E Bt DEEB —EENF b
FET FET
Property rental expenses paid (i) Mass Success International
and payable by the Group Limited 2,268 1,790
REEENRENZMERS Cycle Company Limited and
Gunnell Properties Limited 2,266 1,630
EEERAT R
Gunnell Properties Limited
4,534 3,420
Air ticketing and travel (ii) Paul Y. — ITC Construction
service income received Holdings Limited and its
and receivable by the subsidiaries 1,965 486
Group RERFEREEEBEGRAA
FEED KRR EER REKEAR
IREEAR TS UIA Hanny Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries 1,240 666
HEEEER AT RANEAR
Cheung Wah Ho Dyestuffs
Company Limited 233 17
HEREHNERLDF
China Strategic Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries 174 213
TEREBEERDALEME LR

2004 FR

KRR (BER) ARAF

115



Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % —REvwH+ - =+ —H1LF L

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 5. BEALTRS @)
()] Nature of transactions Notes Name of company 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
n XBH=E Tt 5 AEER —EENEF —ET=F
T FHET

ITC Corporation Limited
and its subsidiaries 153 266
ErhEEEERAAR
HIBAR
PSC Corporation Ltd 68 213
LTHEEBERAT
Cyber Business Network
(Hong Kong) Limited 3 -
ISR (FE) BRAR
Pacific Century Premium
Developments Limited
(formerly known as
Dong Fang Gas Holdings
Limited) and its subsidiaries - 318
BRAITHEZRRER AR
(AR RREEERLF)
REKBAR
SMI Corporation Limited
(formerly known as
Star East Holdings Limited)
and its subsidiaries - 118
EXBEREERBRAR
(AR BHEEERLF)
Ly NG|
Mobile Media Management
Limited - 27
HEEEERERAA]
X-One Management Limited - 11

3,836 2,335
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52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 5. BEALTRS @)
()] Nature of transactions Notes Name of company 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
n XRXEHE B sE ARER —EENF —EE=F
FExT FHET
Interest on convertible notes (iii) Million Good Limited 2,177 1,696

QESEES ek ilhy

Loan interest paid and (iv) Hanny Holdings Limited
payable by the Group and its subsidiaries 9,742 1,790
FEEENRENZ BEEEARATREMEAR
BB Million Good Limited 5,256 1,710
Nation Cheer Investment
Limited 2,051 385

HEREBRAR
China Strategic Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries 1,465 2,229
PREEERARALEMBE QR

18,514 6,114
Interest on loan receivables (v) Ruili Holdings Limited 76 -
R EFF S Im ERER AR
Net income on sales of (vi) Cyber Business Network
computer program source (Hong Kong) Limited - 3,000
code HIGME (BH) BRAH
HEEMEXRBE 2
I AR
Website maintenance (vii) Cyber Business Network
services paid by the (Hong Kong) Limited 1,200 -
Group G4 () BRAF]

AEBEX 2 HutEEE
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52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Notes:

0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The property rental expenses paid and payable by the Group
were transactions determined in accordance with the terms of

relevant agreements.

The above companies purchased air tickets and related services

from the Group at rates comparable to market rates.

The interest on convertible notes was calculated at the rate

specified in the convertible notes issued.

The interest paid and payable by the Group for loans from these

companies was calculated at rates comparable to market rates.

The interest on loan receivables was calculated at rates

comparable to market rates.

The above company purchased the computer source code from

the Group at a price with reference to the market rate.

The above company charged website maintenance service to the

Group at comparable market price.

Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have

beneficial interests in those companies.

5. BEALRS @

X

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

AEBENRENZMERS 2 EETIR
BRI EGRmEE-

EIRARRA AR TSEBRRAKE

FREREREERE 2R -

ARBRRE M BIRE BT ABRERRS
Az 8-

AEECHNRENRAMERRERZH
BRAALBZ TR ERE-

RN BN SR AT A LB TG EIE Rt E

LA R ZETSERZEEAAKE

EEEMRARRE.

LI RARRA AR TS ERRAKE
WERAR U 4 2 o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % -~ REwWH+ A =+ — 815K
52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 5. BEALTRS @)
()  Nature of transactions Notes Name of company 2004 2003
HK$"000 HK$'000
am REME k=S ATER —EEME —ET=F
FHET FHET
Agency fees paid by the (i) Ananda Travel Service, Inc. - 60
Group
REEZNzREER
Air ticketing and travel (i) Ananda Travel Service, Inc. - 7
services income received
by the Group
REBEWERZBER
IREEARFSUIA
Notes: BifeE:

() BE_ZBT=F+_A=+—HILFE Lt
FI AR RANR B E M BDAHERR 2 3
EEER HNEERAREAREE D&
BERRN—NANEFAR - +RERZ
REWHE-

(i)  During the year ended 31 December 2003, the above company
acted as the Group’s land operators in the jurisdiction in which it
is located. Agency fees were calculated in accordance with the
agency agreement entered into between the Group and the above
related company on 20 September 1997.

BE_ZT=F+_A=t—ALLHRH &
BIRAIE B2 TS ERM AR E S E %
5 R B A SR AR 2 AR A%

(i)  During the year ended 31 December 2003, the company (i)
purchased air tickets and other travel related services from the
Group at rates comparable to market rates.

The Group paid an annual fee of HK$nil (2003: HK$10) to Ananda REEFIEZEFEA RE] 2 AERRE
Holdings Limited for a non-exclusive licence to the Group to use the EEERAAEINEETFE (ZTT=
“Ananda” trademark. F:10/87T) °

Mr. Chan Yeuk Wai has minority interests in Ananda Travel Service, Inc. FRE & SE £ Ananda Travel Service, Inc 7

BB

(b)  During the year, the Group received loans from related companies. (b) MER AEERBREEARZER-
Details of their relationship and the terms of the loans are set out AR BIR R EFZ R BB
in note 32. 5320

(c) The Group maintained current accounts with related companies (© AKEREERR KB R RERT
and associates. Their balances as at 31 December 2004 are set out BHRA-ZERAN-TTNF A
in notes 26, 27 and 33. =T HZESERM26 « 278433 -
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have ARRETRERG R EMAFZ
beneficial interests in those companies. BRSNS ATEE B ERS.
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

()

(e)

)

(9)

(h)

0

During the year, the Group made loans to a related company.
Details of its relationship and the terms of the loan are set out in
note 29(a(ii)).

During the year, the Company issued convertible notes amounting
to HK$155,000,000 to a related company. Details of the convertible
notes are set out in note 36. As at the balance sheet date, the
related company holds the convertible notes amounting to
HK$55,000,000.

Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have

beneficial interests in that related company.

During the year, the Group received commission and hotel
management fee of HK$3,628,000 (2003: HK$nil) from
Heilongjiang Ananda in accordance with the hotel management

contract entered with Heilongjiang Ananda.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, a subsidiary of an
indirect substantial shareholder pledged certain of its investments
listed in Hong Kong with a lender to secure its loans to the
Company. No commission or charges were paid to the subsidiary
of the indirect substantial shareholder by the Group in respect of

the security provided.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, the Company executed
a guarantee in favour of the holder of the promissory note issued
by a subsidiary of Apex as security to secure the note to the extent
of HK$365 million together with interest. No commission or charges

were received from the Apex Group in respect of the guarantee.

During the year ended 31 December 2003, two directors including
a former executive director of the Company executed personal
guarantees to a bank and a securities company to secure their
loans granted to the Group. No commission or charges were paid

to the directors by the Group in respect of the above guarantees.

5. BEALTRE &)

(d)

(i)

FR-AEER-RABEQRRRE
e EBIR 2B R E R GBI
#29(@(ii)°

FNARRIA—EEEARETAH
155,000,000/ 7T 2 A AR SR # o A 2
ARERIE 2 B RTE36 - NEE A
B A R A A E55,000,000/ T2
EEEE L

BETARRES T RABER EZ
BEER /IR AEERRELE

o
me

FN AEERBEZETRE 2
BIEEREY) MERIREVERE
FB/EEIEE3,628,0008 T (ZFF
=58 -

BE_ZZ=F+_A=1+—HLF
B —RREARRZHBAREE
FHEREETRERE LM 2RE 1R
AARRRMEZ ERZER-AEEL
BERAREZERAZEREABR
ZWB AR N ERAEER

HE-ZZ=F+-A=+—HItF
B ARERE-IBER Zm AR
H YR (R Apexz — I B A RIETT)
ZEBANBUMEAZEZER &8
#5365,000,000/8 L8 F 8. & A
Apex&E BIgh ZEREUTRIH S E
)Eﬁe

BE_TZ=F+_A=1+—HLF
B MR (BREAREZHRITE
=) MRTT REF A RRBEARR
TERAREER L Z B R 5%
B ERADLERAZFESEINE
&k ER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2004

0

RE-RRwE+ A=+ —ALFE

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

On 22 July 2002, the Company together with other parties entered
into a series of agreements with Rosedale. One of them included
disposing of its interest in an investment company (the “Investment
Company”) holding a right to acquire a 60% interest in Luoyang
Golden Gulf Hotel Co., Limited whose principal asset is the Golden
Gulf Hotel in Luoyang, the PRC, for a consideration of
HK$110,000,000 which was satisfied by 366,666,666 new shares

of Rosedale.

The Company, in relation to the disposal of the interest in the
Investment Company holding Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel Co.,
Limited gave an undertaking to Rosedale to indemnify it against
any potential loss they may suffer as a result of failure to transfer
the land use right including the payment of any land premium
payable for such transfer. It is estimated that the land premium for
such transfer would be approximately RMB39.7 million (equivalent

to approximately HK$37,347,000).

5. BEALTRSR @

0

R-TZ_FH A+ B KAAEH
RIE =7 BB ] 3 2 1B ek o AR
—IE B EAK(E 110,000,000
THEERARNEZERR ([KERQ
All) 2w 2 E AR AR ER
BeKEXNBEEERAR (EXEE
EAMRPBERETZ & KE
RBE) 60% 2 #z  RIBTIABAT
366,666,6661% FAREFT AL X 1+

AARHABELEEN—BRAES
SRERNAEERA R ZILE N AIE
w— B B A RERAREEET
BiEEKEXBEBR AR T HE A
RS 2 BB K BfEEms
ZERIEN (B R 2 (B TE T
FE4 A AR#39,700,0007T (491
$237,347,000% 7T °)
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 % & — %

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004

are as follows:

53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Place of
incorporation/

Notes to the Financial Statements

Ews+ A=+ —RFE

Issued and
paid up
share capital/

53. TEMELH

R-ZEmE+=A=+—R ARFZE
SHEAR 2 HEMT:

Proportion of
nominal value of

issued share capital/

registered capital

Principal activities

122 Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report

Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
ARERH SRR B R ERER HEMEXEEZ LA TEEBREELT
Ei% B
% %
Allied Glory Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 - 55.7 Investment holding in
Hong Kong
ARREBERAF BE 28T - 55.7 BEEREER
Ananda Travel (Canada) Limited  Canada C$15,000 - 100 Travel and related services in
Canada
Ananda Travel (Canada) Limited  J12 X 15,0004017C - 100 ERIRE RARERY
Apex Quality Group Limited British Virgin US$5,548,172 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Apex Quality Group Limited REBHEBREE  5548,172%TT - 67.9 BRRER
Asian Pearl Investments Limited  British Virgin Us$1 - 100 Investment holding in
Islands the PRC
Asian Pearl Investments Limited EB#4BRES (E - 100 B & ik
Benchmark Pacific Limited British Virgin Us$1 - 100 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Benchmark Pacific Limited REBERARES 1% - 100 EEREER
China-HK International Hong Kong HK$2 - 67.9 Financial services in
Finance Limited Hong Kong
FEERHBERAR B 2B - 67.9 ER SRR
Clever Basin Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Clever Basin Holdings Limited ~ XE#BRES Ev - 67.9 BRRER
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R X w%+ A =+—8.LFHL
53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 53. TEMB A @)
Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital Principal activities
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
AEER SR D R ERER AMEXEEZ LA TEEBREXNH
HE B
% %
Credit Paradise Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Property investment in
Malaysia
BIBAR AR B 287 - 100 BRATMERE
DS Eastin Limited Hong Kong HK$20 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Hong Kong
ABRTREBRAR BE 208 - 67.9 BRREER
Golden Sun Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding in
Hong Kong
WG ER AR B 28T - 100 BERERR
Hey Wealth Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 67.9 Property holding in
Hong Kong
Hey Wealth Limited B 2B - 67.9 BEBEYE
HKWOT (BVI) Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 - Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
HKWOT (BVI) Limited KEARARES 1% 100 - BRREBEK
HMH China Investments Bermuda CAD$1,152,913 - 55.7 Investment holding in
Limited Canada
HMH China Investments ARE 1,152,913107T - 55.7 MEXREER
Limited
Hong Kong Wing On Travel Hong Kong Ordinary - - 100 Outbound travel and related
Service Limited HK$180,000,100 services
Deferred
HK$20,000,000*
BREKRIREBRAT Bt EEMI — - 100 INE R ABRA RS
180,000,100 7T
RERR D —
20,000,000/ 7T
2004 i kRiRE (ER) BRAR 123
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 % & — %

EwHf+ A =+—HiFE

53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

53. T EMB AT @

Proportion of

Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital Principal activities
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
AEER SRR B B ERER HEMEXEEZ LA TEXBREXNH
Ei% B
% %
Kingsgrove International Limited  Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Property investment in
Hong Kong
Kingsgrove International Limited ~ & 28T - 100 ERMERE
Lucky Million Investments British Virgin US$1 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Limited Islands Hong Kong
Lucky Million Investments RERBRES (E - 67.9 BEREE
Limited
Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel PRCH# RMB 145,000,000 - 40.8 Hotel ownership and
Co., Ltd. operation in the PRC
AEEKENEEBRAR hEH AR ¥145,000,0007T - 408 REEAME LB
Makerston Limited British Virgin US$1 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Makerston Limited RBRRRES (E - 67.9 BRREER
Many Good Money Exchange Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Money exchange services in
Limited Hong Kong
BNEHBEBRAR BE 100,000/ 7T - 100 BEERHBRG
Mexmara Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100 Property investment in
Islands Hong Kong
Mexmara Holdings Limited EBERRHES (E - 100 BEMERE
Millennium Target Holdings British Virgin US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands
Millennium Target Holdings EBERRHES (E - 100 REER

Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2004
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53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

53. T EMB AT @

Proportion of

Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital Principal activities
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
ARERH SR D R ERER AMEXEEZ LA TEEBREELT
Hi% B
% %
Ming Hung (Holdings) Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$1,591,158,590 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Hong Kong
B () R AR Bk 1,591,158,590/ 1T - 67.9 ERRAER
Multi-Million Assets Limited British Virgin us$1 - 55.7 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Multi-Million Assets Limited KBHRAREE (EH - 55.7 BERAR
Rosedale Hotel Beijing Co., Ltd. ~ PRC* US$17,200,000 - 64.5 Hotel ownership and
operation in the PRC
I RHEREAREEDAR G 17,200,000% 7T - 64.5 hEEEMELEE
Rosedale Hotel Group Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 - 67.9 Investment holding in
Islands Hong Kong
Rosedale Hotel Group Limited ~ REB#BRES 1%L - 67.9 BEBREER
Rosedale Hotel Guangzhou PRCH## Us$11,500,000 - 55 Hotel operation in the PRC
Co., Ltd.
("Rosedale Guangzhou")
EMPEREEBR AR o 11,500,000% T - 55 PSSR IS
(TEMEED)
Rosedale Hotel Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 67.9 Hotel management in
Limited Hong Kong
HBBEEEARAR B 28T - 67.9 EEBEER
Rosedale Hotel Management British Virgin Us$1 - 67.9 Hotel management in areas
International Limited Islands other than Hong Kong
Rosedale Hotel Management ~ REB#RBRES 13T - 67.9 REBLANE R

International Limited

2004 FR

ZBEER
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 . % —RRwF+ = f =+ — B 1L F
53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 53. T EMB AT @
Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital Principal activities
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
ARER SRR B R EER HEMEXEEZ LA TEEBREEHH
BEE B
% %
Rosedale Park Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 67.9 Hotel operation in
Hong Kong
Rosedale Park Limited B 257 - 67.9 Ep i)
South Africa Express Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100 Overseas travel services
Islands
South Africa Express Limited HBRBRES (E - 100 IR RS
Success Fund Industrial Hong Kong HK$100 - 100 Property investment in
Limited the PRC
BREZBRAF 307 10077 - 100 REMERE
Super Grade Investment British Virgin Us$1 - 100 Property investment in
Limited Islands Hong Kong
Super Grade Investment RBHEBARES Ev - 100 BRYERE
Limited
Watertours of Hong Kong Hong Kong Ordinary - - 100 Watertour services in
Limited HK$1,500,000 Hong Kong
“B" — HK$100 *
B LEELEBERAR Bt Eimietn — - 100 B8 LIk
1,500,000/ 7T
BRR — 100/ 7T *
Wing On Holidays (Macau) Macau MOP1,000,000 - 100 Travel and related services in
Limited Macau
(Formerly known as
“Ananda Travel, Limited"”)
K& RE (RF) ARAF i 1,000,0008) % - 100 RPT R RARRIRTS
(A7 [Ananda Travel, Limited)
Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited 2004 Annual Report
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # % -~ REwWH+ A =+ — 815K

53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

53. T EMB AT @

Proportion of

Issued and nominal value of
Place of paid up issued share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital Principal activities
Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
ARERH SR D R ERER AMEXEEZ LA TEEBREELT
B B
% %
Wing On Hotel Management British Virgin us$4 - 100 Hotel management services
Limited Islands in the PRC
Wing On Hotel Management ~ XB#BRES 4T - 100 FELBEE R RS
Limited
Wing On Travel and Tour Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 - 100 Inbound travel and
Limited related services
XL RB B R AR EE 2,000,000% 7T - 100 ARy R ARRA RIS
Wing On Travel Finance Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Money Lending in
(Formerly known as Hong Kong
Asian Universe Limited)
XL BRAR BE 257 - 100 EEEE
(AT#Asian Universe Limited)
Wing On Travel International British Virgin Us$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Islands
Wing On Travel International RBRBRES E 100 - REER
Limited
Wing On Travel (BVI) Limited British Virgin US$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
Islands
Wing On Travel (BVI) Limited RBHERARES 10,000 7T - 100 REER

2004 FR

KRR (ZR) BRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2004 # %2 =R Rvw5+=—A =+—H.LF%E

53. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and
Place of paid up
incorporation/ share capital/

53. T EMB AT @)

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital

Principal activities

Name of company registration registered capital held by Company and place of operation
Directly Indirectly
% %
BRTRARZ AARBECRITRE
AEER SRR B R EER HEMEXEEZ LA TEXBREXNH
HE C}:3
% %
Wing On Travel (U.K.) Limited United Kingdom 2 - 100 Travel and related services
(Formerly known as “Ananda in UK
Travel (U.K.) Limited")
Wing On Travel (UK.) Limited 5 2R - 100 B AR RS
(A% [Ananda Travel (U.K.)
Limited] )
Yechain Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 67.9 Property investment in
Hong Kong
EERER AR &k 28T - 67.9 ERNERE

* The deferred shares and “B"” shares are owned by the Group, practically
carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend or vote
at any general meeting of the respective companies or to participate in

any distribution in winding up.

#  The subsidiaries are PRC sino-foreign equity joint ventures.

##  This subsidiary is a PRC sino-foreign co-operative joint venture. The
Group is entitled to recoup its total investment (including capital and
interest) from the after-tax earnings of Rosedale Guangzhou before
any amount are distributed. Thereafter, the after-tax earnings of
Rosedale Guangzhou are to be distributed at 80% and 20% to Group

and other joint venture partner respectively.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results or assets and liabilities of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed, no debt securities have been issued by any of the

subsidiaries during the year.

* RERERONKBREAEEES MER
LK RS SR B B A RER
BRAGBERHEEBAGRES LR
5N A AIERE 2 BEMS IR BEF

#  ZEMBARREPIINEARE AT

#  ZMBRARAR—RPEPIMEGERF
BEMNIARE 2 R BT BIED REMKIE
Al AEE AR R EE 2 EHE (B1F
BERHMB) o218 BN BREE ZF
JBLAB0% [ 20% 2 LI Bl 93 R T AR S B
REME &

E=ERRLERMIAEEZMEAREA
SEZEEREERBEEEAVE B
Ry EMHB AR FBEE<RIES
WL

W EXFrREEIN AN B A RBERTT
RIS
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Financial Summary

MEHE

RESULTS ¥iE
Nine
months ended
Year ended 31 December 31 December Year ended 31 March
2004 2003 2002 2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE_ZTZT_F
BZ+=—A=+-BLEE +-A=+-§H BEZA=+—AIFE
—EENE —ET=F IENEA T -F —TT—F
FHBT FHT FHT FHT FHT
TURNOVER et 1,722,177 1,416,235 1,323,286 2,028,897 2,708,281
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE T8 75 BT )

TAXATION (B18E) 37,838 (373,047) (304,153) (681,396) 86,856
TAXATION A 23 2,075 669 11,707 (4,173)
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE Rt D EBRE

MINORITY INTERESTS AR (BE) 37,861 (370,972) (303,484) (669,689) 82,683
MINORITY INTERESTS DEI R (2,484) - 1,236 15,934 -
NET PROFIT (LOSS) FOR KEEHREF)

THE YEAR/PERIOD (E18) F53 35,377 (370,972) (302,248) (653,755) 82,683
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE

At 31 December At 31 March

2004 2003 2002 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R+=A=+—8 MN=A=+—H
—EENE —ET=F —ET-F T -F T —F
FHBT FHT FHT FHT FHT
TOTAL ASSETS WEE 2,602,441 1,107,351 1,431,314 1,158,246 1,712,258
TOTAL LIABILITIES wafs 1,657,528 784,252 776,738 492,739 493,498
MINORITY INTERESTS DB R RS 312,171 29,778 - 18,173 33,731
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS REES 632,742 293,321 654,576 647,334 1,185,029
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Particulars of Properties

/e 3

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Company
AT

Credit Paradise Limited

AHAER AT

LAND AND BUILDINGS

Company
DF

Kingsgrove International
Limited

Kingsgrove International
Limited

Mexmara Holdings Limited

Mexmara Holdings Limited

Address
ik

Lot Nos. TO09 and T010,
3/F., Sungei Wang Plaza,
Jalan Sultan Ismail, 50250

Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

Lot Nos. T009 and T010,
3/F., Sungei Wang Plaza,
Jalan Sultan Ismail, 50250
Kuala Lumpur,

Malaysia

Address

514

Workshops A and B on
1/F., Sunking Factory
Building, 1-7 Shing Chuen
Road, Taiwai, Shatin,
New Territories

R
W HEAKE
REH1-75%
=N
112AKBIS

Unit 3, 6/F., Block 38, Heng
Fa Chuen, 100 Shing Tai
Road, Chai Wan, Hong Kong

&

i

REYE
Existing Use
REAR
Vacant
=B
T RETF
Existing Site
Use Area
RRAR AR
Warehouse 1,176.05
sg.m.
=0} 1,176.05
FIoK
Vacant 56.48
sg.m.
=B 56.48
FIoK

Gross
Area
EEE

1,176.05
sg.m.

1,176.05
FHK

56.48

sq.m.

56.48
FHK

Lease Term

BRFEH

Freehold

KA

%
Interest
EEEAL

100

100

100

100
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Particulars of Properties

/e 3

LAND AND BUILDINGS (Continued) T REF (&)
Existing Site Gross %
Company Address Use Area Area Interest
27 bii2d BHEAR B EH WER HESESk
Super Grade Investment Units 1222 and 1223 on Office 151.90 151.90 100
Limited 12/F., Nan Fung Centre, sg.m. sq.m.
264-298 Castle Peak Road and
64-98 Sai Lau Kok Road,
Tsuen Wan,
New Territories
Super Grade Investment AR WAE 151.90 151.90 100
Limited S K TR
F1118264-2985% &%
Pa12 /5 15 64-985%
et
1222F 1223
PROPERTY UNDER CONSTRUCTION EXeXyES
Existing Site Gross % Stage of
Company Address Use Area Area Interest Completion
NS biiEd AR B2 R AEE  EEEAH BRMER
Success Fund Henny Travel Vacant 15,557.8 19,464.73 100% 90%
Industrial Holiday Centre sq.m. sg.m.
Limited Yintan (Silverbeach)
State Travel Holiday Area,
Beihai City, Guangxi
Zhuang Nationality
Autonomous Region,
The PRC
BiEE: ot =8 15,557.8  19,464.73 100% 90%
BRAF EFRE R Ik Ik
LM
BZ DR R R
ficy:
1B
IR B L
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Particulars of Properties

/e 3

HOTEL PROPERTIES

Company
AT

Hey Wealth Limited

Hey Wealth Limited

Rosedale Hotel
Beijing Co., Ltd.

IERHEEEEEREEAR

Allied Glory
Investments Limited

BREBREBRAT

Luoyang Golden Golf
Hotel Co., Ltd.

BEEKERBERRAT

Address
25014

Rosedale on the Park
No. 8 Shelter Street,
Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

ERE
5
SR
B8R

Rosedale Hotel & Suites ®
Beijing
No. 8 Jiang Tai West Road,
Chao Yang District,
Beijing, the PRC

EFGAEAE
REIIE R
R
5 & FIRE 85

Rosedale Hotel & Suites m
Guangzhou
No. 348
Jiangnanda Road,
Haizhu District,
Guangzhou, the PRC

BENIABIRE
B E N
KR
JL I NiB3485%

Luoyang Golden Golf Hotel
No. 319 Zhongzhou
Zhong Road
Xigong District
Luoyang City
Henan Province, the PRC

BEEKEXEE
REA R A
o nipia
FR R 31958

EIEYE

Existing Site Gross %

Use Area Area Interest

REAR AR E AEE HEIESL

Hotel operation 6,640.5 102,173 67.9%
sq.ft. sq.ft.

ST E 2T 6,640.5 102,173 67.9%
FHR FHR

Hotel operation 18,699.6 37,173.20 64.5%
sg.m. sg.m.

SR R T 18,699.6 37,173.20 64.5%
Ik Ik

Hotel operation 10,838.9 46,865 55%
sg.m. sg.m.

KBRS 10,838.9 46,865 55%
Ik Tk

Hotel operation 9,025.51 21,269.18 40.8%
sg.m. sg.m.

KBRS 9,025.51 21,269.18 40.8%
77k Kk
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Hong Kong Wing On Travel Service Limited

BB KL RS R A R

Central HIR

Room 1707, Lane Crawford House,

70 Queen'’s Road Central, Hong Kong
BAERFARER 70 FERBAE 1707 =
TEL E5E 2189 7689 FAX {E2E 2189 7686

Wanchai E{¥

8th Floor, Harcourt House,

39-40 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
BREBTELITE 340 ERAESIERE
TEL E&E 2520 2628 FAX {2E 2520 2229

Causeway Bay &

Room 601, Hang Lung Centre,

20 Paterson Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
&SRR B @A 20 SREEH L 601 =
TEL E5E 2577 5655 FAX £ E 3162 8470

Aberdeen & & (T

Shop 13, G/F., Site 2, Aberdeen Centre, Hong Kong
BRBBFHO 2 BT 13 574

TEL E5E 3523 1118 FAX{EH 3523 1113

Taikoo Shing A

Shop 62, G/F., Cityplaza 2,

18 Taikoo Shing Road, Hong Kong
BB D IIE 18 A A

% 2 Hitth T~ 062 5748

TEL Z=5% 2886 3183 FAX {5H 2568 3081

Chai Wan 4¢&

Shop 143, L1, New Jade Shopping Arcade,
Chai Wan, Hong Kong

BRSNS 118 143 57EH

TEL E5% 3157 1668 FAX {EH 3157 1666

Tsimshatsui s<71H

Shop 5C, G/F., Star House,

3 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
TEESS MR T EAE 3 5% 2 S 1T T 5C SR4h
TEL E55 2926 3838 FAX {EH 2317 0280

Mongkok BEf

Rooms 313&315, 3/F., Bank Centre,

636 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon

JUEERE AR BB 636 SRR TH /L 318313 X315 =
TEL E5E 2928 6666 FAX {EE 2782 1655

Diamond Hill &AL
Shops G110-111, G/F., Plaza Hollywood,
Diamond Hill, Kowloon

PO LA E/EESH T G110-111 5548
TEL E 3% 2927 6600 FAX {2E 2955 5536

Kowloon Bay e

Shop 606, Level 6, Telford Plaza I,
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon
NENFEERIBEY 2 Hl 6 1 606 55
TEL B 5% 2927 2228 FAX {EE 2997 3530

Kwun Tong B

Shop M17, Kwun Tong Plaza,

68 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
REBUER RIS 68 SREVEEIS M17 574

TEL &% 2389 1111 FAX {5E 2763 5288

Tseung Kwan O #$ER
Shop 210, Level 2, East Point City,
Tseung Kwan O, Kowloon
BRI EIRIREWR S 2 18 210 SR4H
TEL E5E 2927 2266 FAX {EH 2628 6122

West Kowloon 78

Shop 141, 1/F., Olympian City 2, West Kowloon
FISLBE R 2 B0 1 12 141 SRR

TEL &5 2928 4338 FAX {8E 2273 4031

Shatin H

Shops 436A-436B, Level 4, Phase 1,

New Town Plaza, Shatin, N.T.

AP RFHMIES S 1 8 412 436A-436B 5744
TEL E5E 2929 4282 FAX {EE 2601 2854

Tsuen Wan &

Rooms 1222-1223, 12/F., Nan Fung Centre,
264-298 Castle Peak Road and 64-98 Sai Lau Kok
Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T.

RS L8 264-298 57 X POIE AR 64-98 57
R 1248 1222-1223 =

TEL E|5E 2411 1339 FAX EE 2411 1382

Kwai Fong 3

Shop 145B, Level 1, Metroplaza,

Kwai Fong, N.T.

HARE G ES 112 145B 554

TEL E&E 2421 2283 FAX {EE 2421 2166

Yuen Long JTHA

Rooms 602-603, Yuen Long Trade Centre,

99 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, N.T.
FATTEAF LA 99 5% LB E 510 602-603 =
TEL E 7% 2476 0933 FAX {E 2476 0839

Tuen Mun P

Shop 2127, 2/F., Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,

1 Tuen Shing Street, Tuen Mun, N.T.
FAEP ARG RPIMESE 1 B 2182127 574
TEL E5E 2450 8333 FAX {E 2450 9090

Sheung Shui £k

Shop 415, Level 4, Landmark North,
Sheung Shui, N.T.

A K EIKEESS 418 415 5748

TEL B 5% 2668 6830 FAX {§H 2668 6211

Tai Po Kif

Shop 135, Level 1, Zone B,

Tai Po Mega Mall, Tai Po, N.T.

TR AT A RBARI B [E 118 135 575
TEL E5% 2929 0288 FAX {#E 2662 3281

Wing On Holidays (Macau) Limited
KZBRE CRFY) BRAFE

Macau &P

Avenida da Praia Grande,

No.746 Edificio China Plaza, r/c, Loja “B", Macau

SERPT K B B 746 SR P EE B IS AR B 5
TEL TE% (853) 370 522 FAX {2E (853) 370 523

Wing On International Travel
Service Ltd. Guangdong
BERAZBBRRITHBERA A
Guangzhou E/M

Room 303, 3/F.,, Min Zheng Tower,

99 Xi Hu Road, Guangzhou, PRC

AR B )N T 05 BK 99 SR RIS 3 1 303 =
TEL &% 8620 83368388 FAX £ & 8620 83369288



